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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the standalone Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited ["the Company"), which comprise of the balance sheet as at 3]-'t
March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income], the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the yeay then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to uS, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Actz013 ("Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31't March 2022, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standarcls on Aucliting
specified under section 1,43 (10) of the companies Act, zor3. our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirefnents that are relevant to our audit of the
financiai statet-nents under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, aud we l-rave fulfilled our other ethical rbsponsibilities in
accordance r,r,ith these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report
thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thgl"thefe is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are reqtfired to report
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Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 t5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards flnd AS) prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies findian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L6, as
amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about"'uqhether the
standalone financial statements as a whole arq, free from. material
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misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
under section 143[3J[i) of the companies Act, zoL3, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as p going cohcern" If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to d
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attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone

financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable

that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative

materiality and qualitative factors in [iJ planning the scope of our audit

work and in evaluating the results of our work; and [ii) to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we

have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we

determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the

financial statements of the curqent period and are therefore the key audit

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the r when, in
should not be
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communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2Ot6 ("the
Order"J, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
[11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give inAnnexure "A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

[a) We have sought and obtained al] the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audiq

[b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

[c] The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

[e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31't March2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualifidd as on 31't March 2022, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Secti on 1,64 (2) of the AcU

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the ad.equacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

[gJ With respect to the other matters to be included'ipffiIq:aitor's Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 1fr7 -(,16) of the Act, as
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amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
1.97 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
201"4, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements;

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

,----Fitrrn Registration No.3 1,7 07 6E

Place:Agartala
Date: 11.05.2022

;{{

CA Dinen Majumdar
Managing Partner

(Membership No, 504491)

UDIN : JJ$*"S,i* )."\STXYt}$T33
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Annexure " A" to the Independent Auditor's Report*

Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements' section of our report to the members of Tripura Natural Gas

Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the period ended 31't March2022.

1. In respect of the Company's fixed assetsl

The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items
of fixed assets in a phased manner over a period of three years,

which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

During the FY 202L-22, physical verification of all the Fixed

assets has been just started. However, the said physical

verification has not been completed by the management due to
Covid-19 Pandemic. Accordingly, we were unable to comment on

whether any material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification and whether they are properly dealt with in the
financial statements.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,

comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at

the balance sheet date.

building that
assets in the
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financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

2. The inventory of the Company comprises of stores and spares and

inventory of natural gas. On the basis of information's and explanations
provided by the management, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of inventories of stores and spares. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

During the FY 2021.-22, physical verification of all the PNG connection
materials and CNG store materials has been just started, However, the
said physical verification has not been completed by the management
due to Covid-19 Pandemic. Accordingly, we were unable to comment on
whether any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
and whether they are properly dealt with in the financial statements,

The Company has also estimated and accounted the natural gas and

CNG that remains in the pipe line network and the CNG cascades etc.

Accordingly, we were unable to comment on whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification of CNG store materials
and the stock of CNG at the DBS, LCV and Mother stations and whether
they are properly dealt with in the financial statements.

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has

not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required
under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, paragraph
3 [iiiJ of the order is not applicable.
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Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act,2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given

to us, the company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly
paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of
the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 [viJ of the
order is not applicable.

7. In respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts
deducted f accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year
by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31.t March 2022, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.
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duty of customs, duty of
deposited 0n account of

Nature
of the

Statute

Nature
of

dues

Amoun
t (Rs.in
Lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where the dispute
is pending

VAT

Laws

TVAT

and

Interes
t

115.35 2005-06
&

2006-07

Order from High Court of
Tripura has been received.
The matter has been
forwarded to Advocate S C

Kamra, New Delhi for filing
appeal at Supreme Court.

Central
Excise

4ct,1,94

4

Excise

Duty
386.94 26"07.201

2

to

25.07.207

7

CESTAT, Kolkata

Central

Excise

Act,L94
4

Excise

Duty
58.97 27.07.ZAL

7

to

30.04.201

B

CESTAT, Kolkata

Central

Excise

Act,194

4

Excise

Duty
1,9.71 01.05.201

B

to

31"10.201
a)o

Order has been passed by
Co mmi ssioner (Appeals),CGS

T, Guwahati.The matter has

been forwarded to Advocate
S C Kamra .Filing will be

complete with CESTAT,

Kolkata before 08.A6.2A22.
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(a) Case with Tripura Sales Tax Department :Appeal Case No:21-
2?, /Ch.Vrr/20L2

Appeal Case No:21-22lCh.V,/2O1,2 filed by the Company against the
Assessment order dated:28 /09 /201,1 for the TVAT Assessment for the
financial year 2005-06 & 2006-07 issued by The Superintendent of Taxes,
Charge-V .The Company has already deposited Rs" 73,46,159/- with the
Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V as appeal money on23-02-201,2.

The judgment received has been against the Company vide 21,-

22 / Ch.VlI / 2012 / 1225 -26 dt: 2 1 -0 3 - 20 14 passed by the Appellate Authority
to deposit Rs.1,15,34,682/-proposing waiving 500/o penalty. TNGCL later
filed on .1,1,/06/2014 before The Revisional Authority, the Commissioner of
Taxes, Agartala to review the order passed by The Appellate Authority.
Order dated: t1-1,2-2015 has been issued by the Revisional Authority w.r.t.
TNGCL's Case No:21-22/Ch.Vll/2012 for the period 2005-06 & 2006-07 &
Revision case 04 & 05/CH -VIl/2014 reducing the penalty by 50%.

Accordingly, superintendent of Taxes, Charge-VlI has called for re-
assessment on 15-02-2016 vide letter no: F.TIN/16041.027012/ST/CH-
Vll/708 dt: 27-01-201,6 and later on issued demand notice for Rs.

25,90,294/- for the financial year 2006-07 and Rs. 15,93,238/- for the
financial year-ZO05-06 reducing the penalty by 500/o for both the financial
years but keeping 100% interest.

The Company has filed stay order petition with The tlon'ble High Court,
Agartala and high court passed order no:CRP/39/2016 dt:05-01-2021"
waiving off the penalty amount of Rs.49,97,439 /- keeping the rest demand
of Rs"90,85,962/- (Rs.48,97,439 TVAT Amount and Rs.41,88,523/- as it is.
The Company has decided to file appeal against the said order in Supreme
Court/Applicable Higher Authority.

(b) Case -TNGCL vs CESTAT.Kolkata

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086/2A1g-DB dt:17-,09- 201,9 at
CESTAT,Kolkata against the Order No:03lCommissionerl€#Tf effi /ZOtg
dated 06.06.201,9 by Hon'ble Commissioner, Central Co$Us & geryice Tax,

\,.,''
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to. To the best of our l<nowledge and
explanations given to Lls, no fraud bv
on the Cornpany by its officers or
reported dr-rring tl-re year.

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201/2019 dt:10-10-2019 before The
Commissioner of Central Excise (AppealsJ,CcsT,Guwahati against the
order No:02/Joint Commissioner/cGST / AGT /201,9 dared 05.09.2019
by Joint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala. The total
demand raised by the |oint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs. 58,97,409 /-.The commissionerfAppeals) Guwahati vide
0rder No:04/AGT/CE(A)GHV /2020 dtiz9.1,z.z0zo has passed order
confirming the Central Excise Duty amount of Rs.58,97,409 /- confirming
the demand of interest as unchanged and penalty of Rs.5,89,7 41/-.
The company has filed appeal at rhe CESTAT, Kolkata on 13-04 -zoz1,.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions
or banks or any government or any debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 [viii) of the order is not applicabre.

e. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer [including debt instruments) and has not taken any
term loans during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3 [ix) of the order is
not applicable.

according to the information iind
the Cornpanv 0r no material fraud
employees has been noticed or

&{. Ab€a,ffatbnfap
B.Com, FCA

Tel.: 943658]502 I 8787354119

&{.€a&n,&ia,
B.Corn (Hons), FCA

Tel.: 9903ffi5.l

Agartala .The total demand raised by the Commissioner, Central Goods &
Service Tax, Agartala Rs.3,86,93,97 5 / -.

[Ap p eals),C GST. Guwahati

ld#--\"-..
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l6.According to the information and explanations given to
our examination of the records of the company, the
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
India Act 1.934. '

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given

to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 1,97 read with Schedule V to the Act.

tz. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on

our examination of the records of the company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 1BB of the Act.

Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on

our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3[xiv) of the order is not applicable.

l5.According to the information and explanations given to us and based on

our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xv) of the order is not applicable.

&{, €artan,$ala.
B.Cdn (Hqrs), FCA

Tel.: 9903W925]

us and based on

company is not
Reserve Bank of
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PIace:Agartala
Date: LL.05.2022

UDIN : 33$S.4;&$S&XTXYffi,€.?$3.

&{, €adarrr,$ah,
fl.Com (Hons), FCA

Tel.:9903099251

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

,..--*--Film Registration No.3 1,607 6E

Managing Partner

(Membership No.5 A4491)
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controls over financial reporting
of section 143 of the Companies Act,

&{, 0heil,fbperdar.
B.Com, FCA

Tel.: 9436581 502 I 878735d1 19

&4€a,ttu,&i*
B.Cun (Hqts), FCA

Tel.:9903099251

Annexure "8" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements' section of our report to the Members of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended 31't March 2022.

Report on the internal financial
under clause (i) of sub - section 3
2Ol3 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited ("the Company") as at 31,'t March
2022, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors'responsibility ,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on oup.ailOli.'We..conducted
cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Ar-idit of- Internal

:--.*--"
. ili'.i.
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Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting fthe "Guidance Note") issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 201-3,to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thit a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company,s
internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the ieliaUitity of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reportinglncludes those
policies and procedures that (iJ pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; [ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded 'as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the coinpany.aie beirg
made onlv in accordance with authorisations of managemenf ancl directors

:,[
ll{,
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of the company; and [iiiJ provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31't March 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F'inancial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Place;Agartala
Date: LL.05.?,022

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
..'-"' Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.3 1,607 6E

n-2 ti]'.'

Nq
CA Dinen t Mrl.rmdar

Managing Partner

(M embershipN o. 5 0 4 49 I)
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor,s Report
Di ions undrections under sect on 143f5) of the Comnanies Act"?.o1?

Sr.
No.

Directions Auditors Remarks I Impact on
I Financial
I statements

1, Whether the company
has system in place to
process all the
accounting
transactions through
IT system? If yes, the
implications of
processing of
accounting
transactions outside IT
system on the integrity
of the accounts along
with the financial
implications, if any,
may be stated.

On the basis of information and
explanation given to us and on
the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company,
the Company has been using
Tally ERP 9 for its accounting,
stores /stock accounting. No
accounting transactions are
processed outside IT systems.
The company has
computerized system for
billing of its PNG Consumers
and CNG consumer's which
have been found effective.

Nil

2 Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiverfwrite off of
debts /loans/interest
etc" made by a lender
to the company due to
the company's
inability to repay the
io;ln? If ,ves, the
financial impact may
be stated.

According to the information's
and explanations given to us
and on the basis of ou r
examination of the records of
tl-re Compan,v there are no
cases of restructr_rring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts
/loans/interesr etc. made t y ,
lender to the companv due to r

the companl,/'s irrability to 
I

repai/ the loan during the ,vear r

rrndcr "rLrdit
We have found no f,;nels
received/ receivable 'f or
specific scherne.s fronr cenf r;tl I

Nit

/'
.:#

d
B:,

t

$
Nil3 lVh ether fr_tnds

receivedl receivahle
for specific schemes

k
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from centralf state
agencies were
properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions?
List the cases of
deviation

state agencies which were not
properly accounted for /
utilized as per its term and
conditions.

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Resistration No.3 1.607 6Ea

Place:Agartala
Date:1t.05,2022

UDIN : ff ff S*d,S{}X&XYXV$.$?3 3"

CA Dinen Maiumdar
Managing Partner

IM emb ershipN o. 5 0 4 49 1)
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Sub-Directions under section 143[5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the Financial Year 2021-22

'\, '**:-: 
'''\"i"--",:.-,-**-

Sr.
No.

Query Reply

1 Whether the company's pricing
policy absorbs all fixed and
variable cost of production and
the overheads allocated at the
time of fixation of price?

Yes, the company's pricing policy
absorbs all fixed and variable cost
production and the overheads
allocated at the time of fixation of
price.

2 Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables,
trade payable, term deposit,
bank accounts and cash
obtained.

Confirmation of balances have been
obtained for term deposits, bank
accounts and cash. Letter for
confirmation of balances have been
issued to all the major individual
consumers.

r)
J Whether the company has

effective system for recovery of
dues in respect of its sales
activities and the dues
outstanding and recoveries
there against have been
properly recorded in the books
of accounts?

The company has an effective
system for recovery of dues in
respect of its sales activities and
the dues outstanding and
recoveries there against have been
properly recorded in the books of
account. The company has
computerised system for billing of
its PNG Consumers and
outstanding recoveries are made as
per the system.

4 Comment on the accuracy of
capital reserve created during
the year and amount of
depreciation charged there
against.

The company has created capital
reserve during the year and the
amount of depreciation has been
charged there on as per Companies
Act,2013.

\.
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Sr.
No.

Query Reply

5 Whether the operating and
maintenance expenses are of
revenue nature only and hence
chargeable to Profit & Loss
account?

The operating and maintenance
expenses are of revenue nature
only and hence chargeable to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES

..-. -C,-HARTERE D ACCOUNTANTS
, FRN 31_607 6E

Date :1,1.05.2022
Place :Agartala

UDIN : J ] li*,$,:l :i) :S.fY;:\.-l)"*lrJ :r,

; n--?'r,
'""-:--.'-,.r'' btr

CA. Dinen Maiumdar
Managing Partner

Membership No. 504491,
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2022
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at
1 r,Marrh 7027

As at
1 M^rrlr ) fi? 1

ASSETS

Non Current Assets
Property, Plant ancl Ecluipnrent
Capital rvork-i n-progress
ROU ASSET
Financial Assets

-Loarts

-Othcr Financial Asst'ts
Other Non-Currclrt Assets

subtotal [A)

Current Assets
I nven tori es

Financial Assets

Trarle receivables
-Cash and cash equiv.rlents
-Otlrer banl{ balauccs
-Loans
-Othcr F inancial Asscts

0ther Currcnt Asscts
subroral (B)

Total Assets (A+B)

I]QUII'Y AND LIABILITIES

EQUI'I'Y

Equitv Share Capital
Otirer Ecluity
'fotal equity (C.)

LIAt]ILITIES

Non Current Liabilities
Contr.tct iiabilitics
Financial Liabilities

-Borrorvings
-0thcr Financial Liabilities
Lcasc Liabilities'Non Current

Prrtvisions
Delerred'lax Liability
0thcr Non Current Liabilities

Subtotal (D)

Current Liabilities
Contract liabilitic's
Financial Liabilities

-Tradc Payablcs

Ii) rotal outstandrng dues ofnticro and sl1]all enterprises

Iii) totn] outstandingdues otherthan (i] above
'Other Payables
-0ther Financial Liabilities
Lcasc Liabilities-Current

ProVisions
0thc r CLrrrent Liabilities

Subtotal (E)

3

3&38
3A

4A
,rt B

6

8&8A
9A

9B

4A

4B

6

1C)

11

77

7Z

14

14

15

5

16

l7

13A

13A

13B
71

15

16

7,06,?7,29,800
?.2,77 ,69,866
4,53,+2,A80

70,7 4,595

2,35,57,1?.5

7,O4,78,83,307

72,23,34,+85
4,9+,05,1-29

70,7 4,595

2,L5,3B,521
1,36,O+,73,467

8,33,8 6,904

11,44,09,18 2

3 5,84,34,65 7

61,8 5,4 7,404
1,,64,7 2,337

12,98,7 9,008

7,24,22,36,O37

5,62,96,226

10,57,92,277
7,99,56,178

76,7 2,87,116
t,37,90,876

60,2 5,583
1,32,tl,29,492 L,02,A5,42,2A5

2,6a,16,0?,95A z,z I ,u t, /6,323

3 0,0 0,0 0,00 0

7,49,3+,70,9?7
3 0,0 0,00,0 00

r ,25 ,82 ,1c) ,98).
1,79,34,70,927

22,23,42,766

2,7 6,80,823

3,40,7 0,?1,7

2,66,7 7,961
3,3 0,3 6,75 3

68,65,54,1

7,55,a2,t9,9A1

20,47 ,75,995

2,6+,3+,272
2,87,50,65+
?,62,59,392

75,A6,236
35,06,67,464

2,17,44,397

3,32,87,986
9,26,90,349

3,42,5 00

26,53,43,7 9A

1,3 6,93,831
70,17,75,7+5

2 5,89,9 6B

29,7A,O6,549

2,34,37,568

5,4 3,66,98 2

i,8 5,41,65 9

7 ,7 0,240
27 ,57 ,54 33t

?,57,72,012
1,28,69,3 65

38,39,67 6

53,7+,6+,56A 4L,47,5L,793

Total Equity and Liabilities [C+D+[ 2,64,16,O2,95A 2,?7,O7,74,323

IleIer acconlpanying notes to the financial statements
Ir terirs 01'our rcpr)rt ol e\ cn dnte

l'ur SANA'I & ,\SSO( 1AT-llS

Chrricrcd .\cc0tLntanls

CA. Dinen
Partner
N4crnbcrshro No: 504.19 I

PIace: Agartala
Date:1 1 -05-2022

''b'i1.i3ff1 ocuermrn rt XiitiinnsAl.r)
ginctor (CorrJ, ii"nogir,e Dit*,'frr,
T\GCLJripurl. Tn*,'' xet,rit Grs.Co. L5.'

i;"ryWur.(ul
Subrata Debnath

(Chief Financial Officer)
Membershio No-M/32854

"',l,,3?iliBE'J#lI''Tl6CL,Tn$re'

^M.((N{anaging Director)

(Company Secretary)
Menrbership No-ACS3 I 321

Prndeep Xr: Mahlb
CempirrtySac.rct ,ty'
TfilGCL, A0artale.



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period ended 31 st March 2022
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at
3lMatch2022

As at
3lMarch202tNo.

I. Revenue from Operations (GrossJ

Il. Othel Income

Ill l'otal Inconlc (l+ll)

Purchase of gas

Change in inventories

Excise duty

Eniployee benefrts expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Finance Cost

Other expenses

IV. 'Iotal Expenses

V. I'rofit before 'l'ax 0ll - IV)

Vl. Tax Expenses

- Current Year
- Earlier Years

Deferred l'ax

Vll. I,rofit for the I,eriod (V-VI)

Other Conlprehensive income

VIII. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods

Remeasurenrent gain/ 0osses) oi defined benefit obligations
Incorre tax eflect relating to these items

IX. Net other cornprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods

Total comprehensive income IVII+ IX)

18

L9

20

ZO

21.

3

22

23

24
24

9

L,69,L7,24,461

6,L3,59,494

L ,21. ,85 ,1.0 ,657

6,37 ,80,67 4

1,75,30,83,956

48,05,52,72+

(+,51.,2).0)

77,42,54,613

6,+9,88,720

1 5,1 3,73,865

41.,49,306

56,31.,58,979

1,ZB,ZZ,9t,33L

29 ,57 ,73,865

(4,09,1 161

7 ,63,59 ,202

6,5 7,9 0,3 3 5

L4,7 5,t5,404

42,82,386

38,5L,7 4,265

1,37,80,26,997 97,44,86,341

37,50,56,959 30,78,04,990

L1,70,48,8+4

10,81,4 5,93 3

33,22,651

5 5,8 0,2 60

9,02,50,7 04

8,04,38,335
16,94,640

87,17,729

2 5,80,08,115 21,75,54,286

[ 12,51,916 ]

J,Z1,OJ)

(90,104J

23,094

(9,33,281. t67,0 1 0'

{9,33,281) (67,010)

25.70.74.834 21.74.87.276

- Basic
- Dilute.i

Place Aganaia
Dare I I -05-2r)21

86.00
86.00

72.52

^^^ 

"*

Subrata Debnath
(Chief Financial Ollicer)

L*w*n'm:*,
TltcrcLJriFln.

@h^
Banani Debbarman
(Director Commercial)

B#iIrif Udbbrrmen
Orrtctor (Com,),

ICompany SecretaryJ
Membership No-ACS3 1 321

PradeGP Xr. Maher
CampttgScrteto;r},
THGCL, Agarten'

(Nlanaging Director)
DtN -09236359

itinlaben, Aq{Fta Tr$ure (r$'

(A. ANBARASANI
tvlornqhrgDhvcfrr,

Tripun r*anrit Ga-sCo' L^$'



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022(Amount in INR, unless otherwiie statedJ

Cash Flow li.onr Operating Activit_ies
Plofjt z (]ossJ belor e tax

Adjustntent to reconcile prolit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciatlon and antortisation
Interest incorne
Finance costs (rncluding fair vaJue change in financtal instrun)ents)

Miscellaneous Reciept.s
Operating profit before Working Capital changes

Movements in lvori<ing capital :

Increase/(Dect.easeJ in trade payables
Increase/(Decr-ease) in other payables
Irrt reare/( DeCl.eitse ) ll.t I]rovtslons
Increase/(DecreaseJ in 0ther Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decreasel in Non Finar.rcial Liabilities
lncrease/[Decr-easeJ in Contract liabilities
Increase / (DecreaseJ in Lease Laibiiity
Decrease / [lncreaseJ in Non Financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables
fl ncrease)/t)ecreaso ir.r I nveiltories
Decrease / [lncreaseJ in Loans
Declease / (lncreasel irr R0U Asset
Decrease / [lncrease] in Other Financial assets
Less : Direct Tax paid ( net of refunds]

Net Cash FIow frorn Operating Activities

Cash Flow frorn Inves^ting Activities:

Pilrchase of fixed assets
Decrease/[increase) in Capital Work in progress
Increase,/ (Decrease] in Share Capital
lnterest inconte
Refitnd frorn Inconte Tax Dept
Rccientptjon / (increase) ilt investlnents
Net ca.sh flow (used in) investing activities

Net Cash Flow Fronr FinancingActivities:

Repayntent of long ternt borrowings
Interest paid
I)ividend paid

N(,t citslt flow (used in) financirrg aclivities

lV. Net(decrease) /ln cash andcash equivalents {l+II+lll)

Cash and cash eqr:iv;llents [Opening.)

Cash and cash equivalents fClosi

II.

3 7,5 0,56,9 5 9

75,L3,73,865

[3,10,e 3,913]
41,49,3 06

(17,66,939)
49,47,79,278

5,30,69,694
(4,27,700)

8,98,27,687

[ 1,04, 1 0,5 3 3]
(te,7 0,+00)

1,48,68,994
(38,42,236)

(t2,sB 72,0'29)

[92,16,905)]
{2,7 0,90,67 B)

(.26,81,461)

40,63.049

(10,99 ,27,119)

30,78,0+,990

10,54,93,13 0
(3,2e,70,102)

42,82,386

(69,23,4s3)
37,76,86,95r

7,8+,88,972

7,82,560
7 7,25,4Bt

3,79,87,557

5,83,882
1,61,36,888
7,84,84,986

[40,44,839)
12,99,697
64,24,943
78,66,625

(1,67,62,827)

[8,1 1,ss,01s)

1.,15,640

(16,28,05,s2+)

[1 0,s4,3s,38 1)

3,10,9 3,913

74,87,33,7 42

(35,79,97,942

{8,26,02,662)

3,29,7 0,102
I,85,24,040

46,27,975
8,84,13,250

2,76,80,823
(41,49,306)

{2,17,5s,4291
(42,82,386)

il,86,22,807)

29,05,1.9

27,84,78,478

7 .99,56,779

[1,70,83,884)

9,7 0,40,052

ffis,$,ffiSht"ffi

III,



Tripura Natural Gas Cornpany Limited
Statement of Changes in Erluity for the period ended 31 Marclt 20ZZ
(Anrount itl INII, unless otherwise statedJ

(a) I,iquity Share Capital

SL.No Shares held by I,ronroters at the end of the year o/o Change
During the

Year Amounts in INR
Promoters Name No. of Shares

70 ofTotal
Shares

Equity shares of Rs. 100 eacl.r issued, subscribed and lully
pai d

01 Saii lndia Limlled 74,69,388 48.99o/o 14.69,38.80 0
0? l"ripura Industrial Development Corporation Lir.nited 7,6s,306 25.51,\)/a 7,65,30,600
o3 {ssam Gq! Con.rpar.ry Limited 7.65.306 25.51.o/o 7.65 30 600Asat31March2021

3 0,00,000 100.00% o.000/o 30,00,00,000
01 lail india Lirnited

fripLrra IndLlstrial Deveio;rinent Corporatlon Lirniteal
14,69,388 48,98% 4,69,3 B,B0 0

o2 7,65,306 25.57t% 7,6 5,3 0,60 003 Assarr Cas Company Lintited 7 ,65,306 25.57a/o 7,65,3 0,6 00

3 0,00,000 100.00% O.O0o/o 30,00,00,000



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of changes in Equity for the period ended 3lMarch20zZ
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Other equity

For the period ended 31 March ZOZZ:

Attributable to the equity shareholders
Retained Earnings Retained earnings

As at 31 March 2020 1,04,69,09,5 5 0
Profit for the year 21,75,54,286 7,26,44,63,836
Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 90,10+
Ilqversal ofexcess Sales booked in Iry-2018-19 (36,84,724)
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset (4,25,490)
Reversal of Consr,rltancy Chgs of Mecon related to Galileo
Compressor (s,s4,436)
Adjustment for Income Tax Refund 201,8-lg 7,77,26,35r
Tax Deducted at Source adjusted ."liGa to e*ti". veuE (7,12,18r
Dividend Paid for FY-2019-ZO 1,86,22,807) (61.,82,583'
As at 3L March2027 '1,,25,92,91,253

rollt ror tnc vear
2 5,80,08,115

0ther comprehensive income & Adjustqrents 9,33,281
Adjustment for excess MGO bill paid in Fy-ZOZ0-21 5,94,890
Reversalof extess Sales booked i"fy-ZOZOlt {21,36,5t7
Adjustmenj for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset {4,5+,672)
Adjustment for Reserves & Surolus
'['ax Deducted at Sor-rrce adjr_rstec.l ..lnt"d to 

".,1i". 
yil.,

Diviclend Paicl 1'ol Fy-2020-2I (2,17,ss,121)) 23,51,89,674
As at 31 March2022 23,51,t39,674 L,49,34,70,927

"ffi'Eil{ge':
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Note 3A- ROU Asset

Particulars As at As at
3l-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Non Financial Asset:
Opening Balance 4,94,05,129 3,26,42,302
Additions during the Year 2,13,63,L4B 5,87,85,101
Less:Depreciation Charged during the year 2,54,26,1.97 4,20,22,274

Total 4,53,42,080 4,94,05,129



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

38. Capital Work in Progress

CWIP Ageing Schedule as on 31st March2022

Particulars
Amount in CWIP for a Period of

Total
Less than 1

year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years
More than

3 Years

Proiects in Progress 11.,1.7,34,221 1,0,67,65,270 92,70,375 22,77,69,866

Projestc'lemporary
Suspended

Iotal tL,L7,3+,22L 10,67,65,270 92,70,375 22,77,69,866

,eraOcoefffi
A+EA*ufi"ii*-



Particulars As at As at
3l-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Current Non current Current Non current

4A) Loans

Other loans:

SL,crrrity Deposit Paid I Paid to BSNL & 0thers ]

l.oan/Aclvancc agai nst Salary

lntcrest accrueal but not dLle

39,7 4,Zt4
7,2+,98.723

70,7 4,595
25,40,885

r,72,+9,991

10,74,5 9 5

Total Loans L,64,72,337 LO,74,595 r,37,90,A76 10,7 4,595

Balanr:c lvith banh deposits excer:ding 12 ntonths

l otal

'I ripura Natural cas Company Lintited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements
Components ofProperty, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note 4 - Financial assets

Note 5- Deferred taxatlon asset/ liability

Note 6 - Other non flnancial assets

Notr 7 - lnventories

Particulars As at As at
37-Mar-Zz 31-Mar-21

Non current:
Dcl'errecl tax liability 3,3 0,3 6,7 5 3 ?,62,59,392

Deferred tax assets/liabilities-net 3,30,36,7S3 ?,6?.,59,392

P:rrticulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Current Non current Current Non current

Advance to Suppliers 2,16,31,+3+ a,45,197

TCS Recievable A\ -2021-?? 1,08,141 L,57,673

Contingcncy & TA Aclvancc '2,92,329 2,8A,?95

Advance to Empioyees 49,560

ax Deductecl at Source 3 8,3 6,78 6 30,7 7,37 7

Prr -Paid I nsuran.t Prenriunt 15,10,3 18 16,2 1,4I 1

Prc-Pairi Lease rent
Advance ]'VAT Paid

GST receivable
Applic.riion Nloncy -Court C:rse & Salcs Tax Assessnicnt Ap 1,09,73,381 r,08,25,526

Advalr.e Income T;rx Paid 1 0,25,00,00 0

''1 NGCL Ernployees'rVcltarc Trust 1,25,83,7 44 1,07,72,995

Total r?,9a,79,008 2,35,57,725 60,25,583 2,75,3A,52r

Particulars As at As at
3L-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-z1

Current:
itore,: :rncl Spares inilriciin;1 Capital Coocis(PNGI 5,3 0,61,812 3,0 5,9 6,110
Stock ol 0&N4 PNG Nlaterials
Stock ol O&Nl CNC Niaterials z,a7,]1r,+79 ) J<,27 71)

Storl{ oiCNG rt DBS l-aV & N4other Statlr)rl 15,45,5 51 lL,42,lt9
Srocli o1'Natural Gas rn Pipeline n.twork 68,0 62 20,284

Total 8.3 3,86,904 s,62,96,226

ffiffiffi



Note B Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
3l-Mar-ZZ 3L-Mar-21

u rre nt:
Unsecured

ConsiCcred goocl ').7,44,09,7A2 70,51,92,277
Considcred doLrbtful

Trade and other receivables 11,44,O9,1A2 L0,57,92,2.77
Allowance for bacl anci doubtllldebts

Consiclered doubtlul

Total Trade and other receivables tt,44,o9,LAZ L0,5L,92,277
Breal<-up for security details and more than 6 months overdue:

'lrade receivablesincludeslNRNlL/-duefromdirectorsof thecompanytowardsgasbill on31 stl\4arch2022{lNRNilon
31st March 2020]. No trarlc or othcr reccivable are due fionr lirms or privatc companies respcctively in rvhich any
dirr.ctor is a partner, a director or a member,

For tL,rms and conditions relating to related party receivables, rel'er to note 26,

'1'racie receivablc's are non-intcrest bearing and are generally on terms of not nrore than 30 clays.

Nole 9 - Cash and Bank balances

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

94 ) Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
CLrrfent ilccounts 6,2?,7 6,633 5,42,69,636

Deposit with maturity of less than 3 months 29,32,22,787 2,3 8,53,7 01
Cash in hand 29,35,237 18,3 2,841

Total 35,a434,657 7,99,56,L7A

Particulars As at As at
3L-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

9B ) Bank Balance others

Earmarked accounts:
Fixed Dcposits Kept under lein for issuc of LC/BC : 49,7 6,43,722 32,32,+8,227
Term Deposits: 1 2,09,03,68 2 +4,+0,32,9?5

Iotal 6r,as,47,404 76,72,4L,746

*ffiili=d
r_



Tripur:r Natural Cas Cornpany Limited
Notes [ornring part of Financial Statements

flA. Trade Receivables

l'rade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 3 1st March 2022

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Total
Less th:rn 6

n1 onths 6Months-1Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years
More than

3 Years
A l PNG Trade Receivables:-

I Domestic 67794020 4799698 247727 7,34,70,924
iJ lJnclisputed Tracle Receivable-

Considc'red Good

r I n.lirp.rtrJ Tr.rJe Rcr..v.,blc-
Consrdered doubtful 72.72,324 72.72.32+
iii) Disputed Trade Rcccivable- Considered
Coocl

iv) Disputed Trade Rcceivable- Considered
cloubtlul 28,77,210 24,77,210

Total fofa ) = 6,17,9+,020 1.5,'.27 ,37 + 6,33.21,394
b ) Commercial 1,66,3 0,2 01 16,48,395 1,42,74,596

i) tJndispLrted Trade Recc,ivrble

Consiclcrcd Cood

iiJ Unclisputecl Trade Receivable

Consitlered cloubtiLrl 15,99,452.00 15,99,452.OO

iiil l)isputcd Tradt, Rcccrvable- Considered
G ooJ

ivl Disputed Tradr, Rcccivablc- Considcrcd
cl r,r u b tfLr I

Total (of b ) 1,66,30,ZOt +a,943 L,66,7q,744
c ) Industrial 99,+4,734 27,43,773 1,20,47,307

r ,iis1',.tt J ^ r ,.1, RcL, irrhlr.
Coirsrilerecl Cooci

.1 Un.ltsputc.l TIaJr RcLc,vablr-
C,rls r cler--d d oubtfir l t2,22,422 t?,22-,4?z
rii] D isputed Tracle Receivahle- Considered
C oor:i

ivl Disputed Trade Reccivable- Considercd
iloubtfuI

'l'otal(olc)= 99,44,L34 9,2O,751 1.08.64.885
'I otal of PNG [A I [a+b+c I = 8,83,68,3 55 ?4,97,064 I,OA,65,423

Bl CNG Trade Receivables :

r ,l's1'r.t J Tr.r,i. he.r.rvrhl.-
Coirsidcrcrl Cood

2,31,10,017 4,33,7 +t 2,35,43,759

ii) LJndisputed Trade Receivable-
(.{rnsi.lered .louLrttul
iiiJ Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
G ood

iv) DisputeC TraLie Receivable- Considerccl
cioubtfuI
]'oral ol cNG (of B ) 2,37,10,017 4,33,74L 2"35,43,75e
TotalofPNG&CNG fA+Bl= tt,\4,74,373 29,30,4O9 't 7,+4,09,742



Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2021

Particulars

for followins oeriods from due date of

i llr),1 sl)r.t..l Tr.rdc R.,, v,l'le-
Considcrcd Cood

ii) Llndisputed Traclc, llcccivable-
Consicleled cloubtiLrl

iiil Disputed Trade Recc.ivable- Constclered

C ood

iv) Disputcd Tradc Rcceii,able- Considered

L,45,22,7 57r.,3 3,90,0+3 tl,32,7 74

.i nL.r\l.,lr.lTrrJ. R,,cr!Jl, (.
Considerccl Coorl

i. . n,trsp,.tc.l T|adc R,',, rrrr,lc
Consirlerccl doubtlul
iiil Disputed Tlade Receivable- Considered
C rrori

iv) Dispurcd'l'rade Receivable- Consiclered

cl ou b tlii I

Total (ofb ) = 11,32,774
2 1,41,3 0B89,41,385

. r ,i,'1 ut,,i Tr.r.l. R.i.tr;'hle-
Clnsiclerc'C Cood

ii) Lrndisputed Trade Reccivablc-

i i r I D isputcd Tradc Receivah le- Cortsiderc'r1

ivl Disputed Tracle Receivrble- Considcrccl

8,74,96,707Total of PNG [A | (a+b+c ) =

CNc Trade Receivables :-

7,7 6,96,1"691,7 6,96,L69

ri) Undispuled Trade Receivable-

Considered doubtful
iiiJ Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered
Good

iv) DispLrted'l'raclc flccciveblc- Considcrecl
dLrubtiui

1,76,96,169'r-Oral ol cNC (ol B I = t,76,96,L69
to,5t,9?,277Totirl of PNG & CNG (A+B ) =

ar
^, ^ o*&'94*;6r^

*u"fu*HHf'
6n{Srcl,"'"



l ripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes fbrnling part of Financial Statenrents

Coilrpotrents of Property, plant and equipnrent (iDcluding assets held under finance leases) are as follows

Note 10 - Equity share carpital

Pa rti cu la rs
3l-Mar-22 31- Mar-21

Sl)ire capit.rl

Authorised
:10,00,000 EquirvShares ollNR 100 each 30,0i1,00,000 10.00.00.000
Ire!,].rs|ear 10.00.000 [.r!itvShares otINR 100 each

30.00.00.000 1 0.00.00.000

Issued. subscribed and fullv Daid

i300r1000 Nos. oll-ully piid up IquityS]ra|esollNR 100/- eachJ 30.00,00,000 30,00,00,000

I) .rio!.iyenf .l,92,00(l hcurtyShnrcs olINIt 100 raclr)
3 0,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

'I'eilns/ rights attirched to equily shares:

nunrbcr olshares held lo th. totill.,quit_y shares ouLslanding as on Lhat Llate.

Pirrticulars 31-Mar-22 3 1- Mar-21

sli:r'es Lr!lsllral ng al lhe iret nr)inq o1 lhe ycr'
i+l SIrres issuerl durrnS the !err
(-l ShrfL,i boughlba.kd!rrg theyeai'
Shares outstandinp at the end of lhe vear

30,00,000 3,92,000

30,00,000 3.92.000

P. rticuhrs 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Gail Ihdia Limited
Number ofequify shares

% oF holding
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited
Number olequity shares

70 ol holding
Assam Gas Company Limited
N u nrber of eq uity sha res

7o oa holding

14693ti8
,iu.98'r.

765304r

255l%

7 553 06

25.51't)

192000

'1u.9U%

25.51.h

25.5),'r.i

Note1l'Otherequity

Pa rticulnrs As at As at
31.Mar 2

Orhei equitv:

Relained earninss 1,,25,a2,A7,253 1,0+,69,09,550
Add:ProFit during the yeal 25,80,08,115 21,7 5,54,2A6

Less: Re-measurementgain/ 0osses) on deftned benefit plars Inet oItax) 9.33,241 90,104

Addr,\d !slnlerl lcr inconrt I x Reiund FY'2018'19 1.17 26 -15

'1d!!strileni lo. crcess N4ilO L)ill !)aid in FY-2020-:l 1 5 9,11J90

tr!.i..ridIislrlrrfl lo_ i)rLr: rcrilron & Intcres! oI ROLI Asset 14,25,190
leversal olexcess Sales bool<ed in FY-2020-21 [21,36,51 I 137,15,396
Less:Adj!stnent for Calileo CPBC vs txpenses 5,54,436
Ad.lrlax Deducted aI Source adjusLed related Lo earlielygn'.s 7,t2,18t
l.rs5:Arljiisiflr nt io Depreai.rtton & lnieresl on ROU Asset (4,51,672

LessrFinal Dividend Paid lor FY-2020-21 t2.77.55.42.) t 1.86.22.U47

Total L.49.34,70.927 1 ,2 5.8 2.19,9 81

Note 12 Borrolvings

ffi
$sS
sg&'$

31 Mar 22 31-luar-2I

CurrenL naturi Lies ol long term borrowi

'I ot.l Non Current

from Banl$ consists of the
Nirnre of Banli Date of

Matudtv
EIR Nature of

security

il

-^Au*ts* [,[-*Ih

Loan availed durinB
the FY'2021"22

;

Action fof
withdrawal of
Security against ail
project assets

including Land
and building
ta ke n.g,&twi ffiu'



'l'fade paynbles are non-interesl bearing and are normally s_ettleal on 60-tiay lernrs

Note 13B - other Payables

Note 1 3A ' Trade Payables

Note 14 - Other financial liabilities

Note 1 5 Provisions

Note 1 6 . Other no!r fin!nciill liabilities

Note lT - Lontract liabilities

"*t'

Particula rs As at As at
3l.Mat-22 31-Mar-21

'frrde payable

3,32,!17,986 5,43,66,982
- ol ra, Lhdn nrii o arLl snrtli enler'Dftses 5.84,96,306

3,.11.94,043 1,85,4 1,659

To t:rl 1 2.59.78.335 7.29.04.64t

Pilrticul:rrs As at As at
31-Mar-22 31'Mar-21

r:)thers Payabl-"s 3,.12,500 1 ,7 A,240

To tal 3.42.500 7,7 0,200

articulars As at As at
37 -Mar-22

Current Non cutrent Current Non current

Other fiIancial liabilities at amortised cost:
Cu rrcnl nraturitics oi borrorving

Others:
Securilv DeDosit f F|onr [4aior lndustrial Consunrers] +0,92,195 36,04,35t)

ierLrfit! DeLrosil Coll.,chd i onr llte Consunrer s 14.89.i i.60,1 13.07.0{.r,B2 l

Securiw DeDosit Collecled lrom ContracLors 8,3 1,94,450 u,43,46,936

larnest Nloney Deposit IEl\4Dl 29.7 3.5B5 57 .7 4,566
ir.urLr\, [)ep.sit/tler!nr].ri Vloneyf Suppircrs 2.40,33,730 3 71 69 6.15

-iability For Capilal Expenditure 2 1,3U,234 1.,41,57,963

-ease Liabilities-Currenl 1,36,93,831 2,51,72,412

fotal other financial liabilities at amortised cost 27 .90.37 .629 30.09.26.343

PirticIl.rrs As at As at
31-Mar-22 3 1'M.rr-21

CurreDt Non curretrt Current Non current

Provision for CratuiW Payable 2,45,7 32 1,07,96,229 21,2.7,448 7,1,4.95.715

P|ovrsion ior Leave Encashmeilt 2,10,807 \.58.75.132 20.59.4,18 't.12.54.939

PIovisioi lor lrcorne'Iax 10,,13,19,206 86,82,869
Ir'ovLsrilr lor VnL N3yebla,

I otal 10.47,75,745 2,66,71,96 1,28,69,365 2,87.5 0.654

I)articulnrs As at As at
31-M, 3 1.Nla r'2 I

Lurrent Non currenI Current Non current

Sther non financial liabilities:
Covernment Gran[s 7 ,20,69 2 68,65,544 1 ,96.345 75.86,236
l'DS Payable 9,45,261 2A,29.7 35

Goods and Service Tax Payable A/( 5,79,903 1,79.861
iloods & Service Tax tCST'TDSI 3,28,512
Prolessioral Tax Payable A/c 15.600

TCS Payable

Leise LraLrlities-Non Curref ! 3,40,70,211 2,6/t,34,272
Toui 25,89,968 4,O9,35,7 6r 34,39,676 3,40,2 0,508

23,42,166

[ii*"
,kffi'



'l'rarle payables are non- fterest bearing and ere nornrallv scttled on 60'di)'terrls

Notc 138 - Other Payables

Note 13A- I'rade Payables

Note 1,1 t)ther fin:rn.irl lirbilities

Note I 5 Provisions

\ote 16 Other no!r [inancial liabilities

Note 17 - Contract liab,lities

$?

Particul.rrs As at As at
31-Mar-22 31- Mar-21

r c'o afd snrall cnler p iscs 3,32,87,986 5,43.66.9a2
- olher than micro and small enterprises 5.84,96,306

related Dartv 3,.11.94,04 3 1,85,.11,659

Total t2.59.7A.335 7.29.OA.647

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Others Piyables 3,12,500 7 ,7 0,240

1'otal 3,42,500 7.70.200

P:rrticulars As at As at
3l-Mar-22 3 1-Mar-21

Current Non current Current Notr current

Other financlal liabilities at amortised cost:
Crf enl malurities olborrowinI

OLhers:
Security Deposil I From N4aior lndLlstrial Consumersl 4A,92,195 36,{1.1,35rr

Src!rLlx Deposil Colleclr(l ironi Lhr- CcnsImei s 14,89,11,6A4 r3,07,00,821
Securily Deposit Collecled h ofi Contractors 8,3 1,94.450 U.43.44r.'136
Earnest l\4oney Deposit (EMDI 29.73,5A5 57.'i 1.56C,

Securill Depcsit/lleLenlr.n MoreyISupDlieIsl 2.40.33.7:10 3.'71.69,595
l.j.rb llty Irr)f CaDital ExDendltui'e 21.34.234 t,,1t,51 ,963

Lease Lrdbiiitrcs-Lurf ent 1,16,9J,831 2,51,12,072

'I otal olher fiilanciirl li:rbilities at anrortised cost 27,90,37,629 3 0,09,26.343

Pnrticula rs As at As at
31-Nlar22 3 1'Mi r-2 1

Curre nt Non current Current Non current

Ir'ovislon hr Cralultv Pavible 1,07,96,229 21,21,048 14.95.7 15
Provision For Leave EncashmenL 2,10.807 1,58,7 5.132 20.59.4.18 t.7 2.54.939
Provisior lor Income Tax 10,43,19,205 86.82.869
Provlsion lor Vat Davable

l otaI 10.47 .75.7 45 2.66.71.961 1,28,69,365 2,A7,50,654

Pa rticulars As at As at
31'NIar-22 31 )1

Current Non current Current Non current

Clher non financial liabilities:
Covernment Grants 1.20.692 64,65,544 7,96,345 15,A€),236
TDS Payable _c,45,267 28.29.735
Coods and Service Tax Payable A/c 5,79,903 1.79,8(,1
Coods & Servlce Tax l'GST,TDSI 3,28,5 12

Professional Tax Payable A/c 15.600
TCS Payable 3 3,73 5
L!rsc i,rnbllities-Non Cuil enL 3,4A,7 0,211 2,64,34,2,-2
Total 2 5.89.968 +,09,35,7 6r 38,39,676 3.40.2 0.5 0B

Pa rticulars As at As at
3 1-Mar-22 3 l -lvlar'2 1

Currert Non current Cu rreil [ Non turrent

Deferred Revenue 2,47 40,39 1 22,23,12,t66 2,34.37,568 20,87.75,!r95

l otilI 2,17,40,391 22,23,42,166 2,34,37,56A 20.a7.75.995

D# ;t
I t--ffi



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

13A. Trade PaYables

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March2O22

-lutstinding 
for foll-owing

Lessthan 6l6Months-r I

months I Vear 
I

oeriods from t;;;;llue date of Day

;;;

ment
More than

3 Years TotaIParticulars

3,'.32,87,986
3,3 t,4

iI MSME 9,26,90,349
iil 0thers 9,26,90,349

iiil Disputecl D,tSq!1!N4E
Iv1 Dit1,L,te,l DLres-0tltel s 12,s9,7a335
Total ]-2,59,78,335

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2021

Outstanding for followin ods from due date of

Particulars
More than

3 Years
Less than

months

73,948
2,34,13,948

iil 0thers
iiiI Disputcd lJrre5-MSME

r,l DispLrted Dr.E!-Oj!:I:
7,29,08,6+1



'l ripura Natural Gas Conrpany Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (inchlding assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note : LB Revenue from operations

1. Disaggregated revenue informatioll

Set oLrt bclow is the disaggregation olthe Collpanv's revenue liotl colltracts w ith austomers

3L-Mar-Z? 3l-Mar-ZL

Revenue by type of customers

Srlc tO Dorrestic cllstoR)!'Ts

Salc to Irrriustriai Custorners

S.rl.. to Conrnrerci;il custoniers
'l otal revenue from contracts with customers

l inring of revenue recognition
SeiVices transtcrt-t'11 oveI i:ime

Total revenue from contracts with customers

Trade receivables (Nrr)'
Contract liabilities

Advances from customers

* Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 10 to 17 days.

3. Changes in contract liabilities
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Revenue recognised thal was included in Advances balance at the beginning of the year

lncrease due to invoicing during the year, excluding amounts recognised
Balance at the end of the year

For details Refer Note No 47

3 0,45,85,121

L5 ,?6,L7 ,268
9,47,71,047

'27 ,?9,+4,966
10,+9,49,327

6,83,13,3 79

55,t3,73,396 44,62,07,666

5 5,13,7 3,39 6 44,62,07 ,666
55,L3,73,396

2. Contr:rct balances

37'Mar'?2

4+,62,07,666

i 1,44,09,182

2+,7 0,A2,557

3l-Mar-ZZ
2 3,06,91,7 06

3,96,92,5+t
'2 +7,02,297

24,56,81,9 50

,ffi,#

Irarticulars As at As at
3l-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-2 1

Income from operations

Sale oICNC 1,14,0 3,51,0 65 77 ,23,02,991

Sales ol PNC 5 5,1 3,7 3,396 ++,6?,07 ,666

Total L,69,77,24,46r 1.,Zt,a5,to,657

i.i-.' I
;:,,,'i F!..J i i. ., :



Note : 19 Other Income

Note: 20 Purchase oftraded goods

Note : 2 I Enrployee Benefit cxpellse

O&'9-

tW"

Pa rticulars As at As at

3l-Mar-22, 31-Mar-21

lntcTest inconte on iixed dcposits lrotr brltll<s 3,10,93,913
'3,2t),7 0,102

frorr Errnlo 48,721 41,85 0

+5,97 ,67 4 6L,25,7 64

Intercst recievL'd on Soft Loan to Erllployees t,20,544 )q 17L

Amortisation ofCovt Crants & Installiltion Cosl 2,5+,98,6+2 2,3 8,16,095

Iltcrcst on lncorle Tax Refund 7,97,689

I'otal 6,L3,59,49+ 637,A0,674

Particulars As at As at

3L-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-21

+B,05,52,724 29,57,73,a65
,1,5 1,2 1 0 {4,09,1 16

Total 4A,O7,0t,5L4 '29,53,64,7 49

Particillars As at As at

3|-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-21

Salarics and wages 5,8 5,5 5,49 0 5,35,77,215

Employer Contributiol to PF 22,87,+51 27 ,+1,953

Leive Encashnlent ('2,75,491) 46,1 5,68 5

lonrpani/ Contribution to Cratuity 1.2,89,320 5,20,822

staff !veltare 31,37,950 43,34,660

l otai 6,49,Aa,7?O 6,5 7,90,3 3 5

-..-$.#T[ffiF""*t

Nlisc. Reciepts

lhanqe in inVentorics



Tripura Natural Gas Conrpany Limited
Notes fornrirg part of Financial Statenrents

(Anlount in lNR, unless otherwise stated)

21 Euployee Benellts

Net employee berrefit expe[se (recognized in Enrployee Cost) for the year ended 31 March 2022

Amount recognised in other Comprehensive lncome for the year ended 31 March 2o?2

Clrangos intheptesentvalueofthedefined beDelitobligatiotrforthe!,earended31NIarch 2022:

B ifurcatio r of Present va[ie o( obligatiotr at the end of the year as per [evised schedule I ll of the Conr panies Act, 2 0 1 3

The principal assunlptions uscd iD detertliring above'nrentioned obligations for the Conlpany's plans are showr below

A .luaDtitatir,e sen5itivity analysis for significant assu[lption as at 3 1 March 2022 is as shorvn belorv

Pafticulars
Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment

2027-22 zozT-22 2020-21 20zo-zt

Current Se|vi.e Cost 3,70,+3+ 18,36,685 5,62,97s 12,9+,553

Nct lIterest Cost / (lrrcome) or the Net Deflne(l Bcitciit Lrat]ilit), 9,1 8,886 1,3,02,799 a,a3,242 12,31,613

Acturral (Gainl/ l.oss -34,14,975 20,49,489

Total expenses included in employee benefit expense 72,49,320 -2,7 5,+91 74,46,217 46,75,6A5

Particulars Sratuity Gratuity
?027-22 ?ozo.21

Aclurnil lgaitr]/ loss rxL['ncncr
vilrirncc (i.c Actrrrl L:xperience,rs

assu nr PtioDs i 12,54,9 i6 ,90,104

Iletuln oD pliilr assets Iexcluding
anrounls includrai in llet iIterest

Recognised in other
conlprellelsive iIconre 12,54,916 -90,104

Particulars
lratuity Leave encaslrnrent Gratuity Leave encashment

2027-2? 20?1-22 zo20-2t 2020-27

lresent value of obligation at the beginning: 1,36,22,763 1,93,14,387 \,31,92,O45 1,A3,95,739

t seivice cosi 3,7 4,43+ 1B,36,685 5,62,t)7 5 1,2,94,553

ilterest cost 9,1 B,BB6 13,02,799 8,83,2+2 12,:37,643

Iransfer ln

:ieDetlts paid .26,15,206 -29,52,357 9,2 5,395 36,97 ,A3i
''.tLt'r.trllr.rttt . r c\.,t.'r(t,,'.rt,.r'r.' li" Art,.rl, l,'Il"llt''\'\ 34,7+,97 5 90,104 20,89,4.89

Defined benefit obliEation at the end 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,53 9 7,36,22,7 63 7,93,74,347

Particulars
Gratuity Leave encashnrent Gratuity Leave encashment

2021:22 zo27-zz 20zo-21 7020-2t
:urrent liabilit 2,+5,7 32 2,10,8117 2t ]-7,O4t) 20,59,++B

Non-current liability 1,07,96,229 1,5 8,7 5,7 32 1,1 .1,.15,7 1 5 1_,72,5+,939

Denned benefit obligation at the end 1,1,O,47,961, 1,60,86,5 3 9 1,36,22,7 63 1,,93,14,347

Particulals
Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity encashment

2oz7-zz 2021-22 20?.o"21 2A20-21

Discount rate Iir] %) 6.7 sak 6.7 Sa/a b.7 5!,n 6.7 5o/o

Salarv l,rowtll rdtr.trer arlnilnr Iir].1) 17.704L 71.7 00/o 1,1,.7 1a/o i 1.70%

[4 ortrlr ty ! iitL, ( % oi i A L.\,1 i]6-0 tl ) 1U0% 1iJ 0 7o 10 0{r/c 1000/o

Nornlal retirenlent ige 60 ycarl 60 years 60 vears 60 vears

Attrition Rate, based on age: [per annum]

Upto 30 years 3a/o 3a/o 3a/c '30/o

31 ' 44 years zaia 2a/o 2al 2o/o

{bove 44 years la/a Iols 1% |a/o

Ilate ol i,eavE Avaiiment iiler annunl 0% Ca/o

Rrtl, oi Laave Er)arshlnerlt riLlring enrploylncrt [per allLrnr ) Aa/o Aa/a

Particuiars
Gratuity Leave encashment

Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate i- / + 1olo)

[0/o change compared to irase due to sensitivityl
12,202,800

10.54/a

i 0.0 56,653

[ 8 got]l
18,275,18tl

1 3.6r/o

t4,263,787
1. 11.30lo)

Salary Growlh Rate [' / ' 170]
(yo change compared to base due to sensitivjty-i

10,816,839
(2.Aah'.)

L7,279.203
2.la/o

14,315,493
(11.0%)

18,161,028
12.94/o

Attrition Rate (- / + 500/o ofattrition rates)

[Yo change comparecl to base due to sensitivity)
1 0 887,1 44

(1.4oil
71,178,391,

1.2o/o

16,529,+42
2.Ba/o

1 5,684.759

ll 51/o)

Mortaiity llate (- / r. 1oqo olmortality rates]
(0/o chatrge compared to lrase due to sensitlvity X\

71,028,290
(0.10lo)

i1,055,548
0.1o/o

1 3,1 80,977

[0.10lo)

t6,065 "487
{0.1o/o) atr

ffiWK*",f.
w&
l'*,ci
\'r

r" r,:--r-.
t,,ili

,ii "": 
\ ;

:LhAtri,,,r.

./ 'A" ,

-fr\i:/t
trlbct,' "b.mff*

l:..i.."\

l\nerienae adiustDrents

1,2,54.,91,6



A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2021 is as shown below;

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:

Particulars
Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment

2027-22 2027-22 2020-21 2020-21
\Vithin the n e\t I 2 llronths ( next an n ual reporti Dg 2,45,73 2,10,441 21,27 ,448 21r,59,448

Between 2 ancl 5 !,ear s 6 t,61,,7 2 7 3, r 0,60: 44,18,185 39,85,872

Betlveen 5 ilnd 10 !,.:rrs -44,61,214. 33,77,98( 46.t-.J,521 6 r,55,81 1

Beyorcl 10 years 1,73,94,105 3,7 6,66,21, 1,99,08,018 4,32,05,7u8
Total expected payments 2,7 2,62,17 4 4,85,65,613 3,11,26,805 5,54,06,83 9

I
ru\r

tr @h \/
ir/E t

t*ffi $F$$
^$Fd

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discourt Ratc l.- / " lak)
[0/0 change cornpdre(l to base due to sensitivity)

15,037 ,29+
74.4o/c

12,+28,452

I B.Bo/o)

22,018,661
14.44/a

17,085,i4rr
( 11 5olo)

jrlaryCrowtlr Rdtc ( / + 1%)

:yo change compared to base due to sensitivity)
r 3,340,070

[ 2.19'o ]
13,914,7 13

'2.ltllt
17,157 655

| lt 2tfo )

21,862,166
I 3.24/o

\ttrition Rate [ /'+ 50% olattritjot] ratesJ

i7o change cornprrcd to base due to seilsitivity)
t3,4.93,966

[0.e%)

13, I34,663
0.Ba/o

19,t)+7,r+9
3.34/a

18,7 45,7 1 7

12.9vo)
Nlortrlity llate [- ,/ + 10% of ntortality rirtcs)
((% clrailge compdrcd to b.rse dLre to sensrtivity

I 3,608,980

[0.1%J

1 3,636,455
0.1%

19,342,860
0. to/a

19,286,069

[0.1olo)

Particulars
Gratuitv Leave encashDrent Gratuity Leave encashment
2021.22 2027-22 2020-21 2020-27

\\ ithlr thL. ilext l:l nronths [next arnual r eporlirg periorl) 10 years 2 years 10 y0iirs 12 years



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of l'inancial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Note : 22 Finance Costs

Note : 23 Other Expenses

Particulars As at As at

3L-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

lnrel est Expenscs-Lcase Liabiiity & Othcrs +L,49,306 42,82,346

lnterest expense on'l.crm Loan

Total 47,49,306 42,AZ,3A6

Pa rti cul a rs As at As at

31-Ntar-22 31- Mar- 2 1

Opcration & Marntenance-CNC 10,36,+t,1-21 7,22,65,348

ODL,r ation & Nlaintc'nance-PNG 2,30,70,5 5 3 2,36,92 7 +4

Printing & Stationerl,, 7,08,34] 6,9 )-,07 +

Proi'essional Tax 2,50 0 2,500

Proiessional/Consultancy Service Fees +7,84,784 34,+0,++2

PLrstage & Telegram 23,L34 38,3 3 6

Dcaier Margin on Sales(CNCI 2,73,53,297 ).,46,97,495

Legal Expenscs t,9t,632 3,2 3,3 3 0

Service Tax

0l'fice Rent 17,8 5,088 1+,97,9?+

Repairs & N4aintainance 42,7 5,+8s t3,61-,57 7

Te,leDhone, Fax & lntcrnet Expenses 1 3,1 2,05 0 7,27

Lcasc Rent fCNC & !rNGl 4,5 0,0 3 6 22,86,67 5

llanl< Chargcs '25,67,4+3

Shecl rcnt 99,+20 E4,7 08

Audit Fees 4,00,3 0 0 9,3 5,40 0

'1'A t0 Direct0rs i,10,01 1

3r)arc1 Meeting Erpenses 1,1 2,000 45,183

Electriciiv Expenses 1_,91,05,949 4 6,4 i- ,0 61

Audit Erpenses 2,4 7,80 0 27 ]_46

Insulance z?,86,759 .) -1]J7

lonveyance Expenses 3,2 9,0 68 3,8 1,8 0 2

Nlrsc. Expenses 4,83,919 ,+,.18,u 1 6

.lllict, House Kecping & N'laintenalrce Expcnses 5 2,08 6

Pro'iision fbr DoubtiLrl Debts 1,2 9,71,4 08 2,01,9rJ 8

Arvaieness on CNG & PNC / Nationai Saiety Day 39,667

Saies,/Busincss Prcnrotion Expenscs 9+,400 74,96,572

Vrhicle Running & Maintcnance 32,07,914 29,7 5,61+

N L)ticc & Advertisenlent 7?,+9,647 5,27 ,797

TA tc Employees / Tour Expenses 2,62,694 2,88,488

Securitv Servicc Charges 1,7 6,59,77 3 1,1.2,55,007

Entert.rinment Expeoses 6,40,7 78 7 ,27,558

Inauguration oICNC Station 7,5+,229

TVAT ?R?777c)l 3,05,24,3 7.1

News Paper, Books & Periodicals 79 770

ialrrrrder & Dairv Piintiiru ExDcrscs

\!ebsite \4airtenarce Expense"-' 3 6,938 29,946

Rates & Ta>res 6,90,57 5 1 1,1 3,63 0

Solinai, Conlerefnce & Tfaining Expcnsc-s 22,698 2,3 6,0 0 0

lndiii inreinational Trade Fair 7,00,0 00

Industries & Comrrerce Fair Expenses 1,1 5, i BB 4,1 2,083

Festival Expenses '3,25,7 07 7,1 1,8I0

Fire Safety Day 7 5,7 00
'l'NC(li, Foirnrialirrn Dav Cclchr ation Exnenses 7 ,+3,7 67 8,7 3,5 6 2

CLrrpor.rte Sociai Itespolsibility ICSRj 54,61,7 +7 44,89,5 2 0

iVatt,r Charp,es 66,137 26,735

Cantesn RLirrning ExDenses

Transportation Charges [CNC 7,65,52,480 3,02,+6.17 0

Biliing Systent 1i,05,5+0 5i,23 486

Wages to 0utsource Staff (Service Charges i,11,51,15 B i,0 5,98,7 01

Cirarrty arrd Doniltl0rl 2 0,00 0 5,1 1,U00

PBCRB Biciciine Erpenses 7 0, i 5,000 1 5,0 0,00 0

'l'rarnrn;1 & RecruitmL,nt Expenses \7,700 8,62.132

TF.D Cess 19,42,9+,54A 15,0 2,7 5,689

I otrl 56,31,58,979 3A,51,7 +,265

"ffi"ffi,, -l: ffi
lr-
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Details ofpayments to auditors:

Pa rti culars As Der Ind AS As per Ind AS

As at As at
3L-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Plvmcnt to auditors:
Third party/T4 audit fcc'

Statutory Audit Fee 2,67,800 9,3 5,4 00
'fax audit Fer. 80,000

ln othcr capacitiesr

Secretc,riatc Audit
I nte rnal Aud i t
Cost Auclit 5 2,5 00

CS'l Audit
0tlrer Audit Expenses 2,47,800 27,1+6

fotal 6,48,100 9,62,546

Pa rticulars As at As at
3L-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-2 1

Currelrt ta): 10,81,,15,933 8,04,38,3 3 5

Dei-erred Tax 5 5,8 0,260 80,94,635

clclitional Incomc l'iix paid fbr FY-2020-21 33,22,651 16,94,640

Iota I 7L,7A,44,444 g,oz,z7,6to

Notc : 24 Tax Expenses

a) lncome tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit or loss during the year:

b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate

c) Reccgnised deferred tax assets and liabilities

DelerreJ t.rx is-(ets end liahiiities,lr| irttributablL. to the lirllowinp:

ffi i.0. {0iiir,1,;i

\--l'

Statement of profit or loss 3l-Mar-Z? 31-Mar-21

Current inc0me tax:

-Lr it.'nt tncorrt tl.r ;hlrge 10,81,,15,9 3 3 8,04,3 8,3 3 5

Ad]ustments in respect of current income tax of previous
year

33,22,657 t 6,94,6.10

Deferred tax:
R!lating to onglnatir)n and reversai oftemporarv clillircn 55,80,260 8L,1"7 ,7 29

Tax expense LL,70,4A,844 9,02,50,704

3l-Mar-ZZ 3l-Mar-27
Profit before tax from continuins operations 3 7,5 0,5 6,959 3 0,78,04,99 0

Applicable i'ax R.ate 29.1241 25 63%t

fax at Indian Tax rate 10,9 2,16,586 7,88,90,419

llficct ol lncornc not ct nsidered fcr ta;r purpose Is s,8 0,2 60 (81,L7,729)

Eiieijt oi Expense not allo\\,ed fo; ux purposc

Adjustments in respect ofcurrent income tax of previous
year

33,22,651-
16,94,6,i 0

i!iiuslnranr ior'l-;rx Dt'duclcc .rt Soilrce

Ivii)venreot in deferred ia;r liabilitv 67,77,367

Income tax expense 1 1,3 7,3 6,3 3 8 7,?4,67,330
Effective tax rate 30.330/o 23.540/o

3L-Mar-ZZ 31-Mar-Z 1

Pi0pcft\,-, Plrnt rnd Equipmrnt
Dcierrr:d t.ix oIr renreasLiaents losses on dcirned benclit :3,21,,635

Deferrtd tiix Iassets)./ iiabilities 3,2r,635
)flsetting oIdeferred tax assets and deferred tax
iabi I i ties I

\etDeferred tax [assets]/ liabilities r
3,2 1,6 3 5

\L?iftio"ffi
\,}-.1-..i'J"-:t



'I ripura Natural Gas Company Linlited
Notes foruring paI't of Financial Statetnents

(ArIou[t in lNR, unless otherwise stated)

25 Changes in accounting policics and disclosttres

New and aureuded staudirrds and interpretatiorls

has not early aclopted any standarcis, itlt"rpretnlion. or ilnlenCinleltS that iravc been issLled, but aIe not yet effective

lnd AS 1 15 Revenue from Contracts witl) Custonrers

contraet. ln adalition, the standard requires cxtensivl' disclosures

thc stalld:lr.l to all .ol)tracts as at I April 20lu

Thcrefore, tit-. conrpurnt,r,n,nfu.nrnturn rvas rrot restate(l an.l continues to be reported ultder Ittd AS 11 alid lnd AS tB

rdople.l l

37'Mar'22 31-Mar-21

As per Ind AS 115 Previous Ind AS Increase f (decrease)
ASSETS

Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and

Capital work in-progress

ROU Assets

Financial Assets

-Loans
-Other Financial Assets

0ther Non-Current Assets

Subtotal (A)

Current Assets

I nveIto ries

Financial Assets

'Trade receivallles
'Cash and cash eqLlivalents

-Othef banl{ balances

-Loans
-Other Financial Assets

Other Current Assets

subtotal (Bl

T0tal Assets (A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
Equity Share Capital

0ther Equity
Total equity (C.)

1.06,27,29,U00

2',2,i1,69,A66

4,53,42,0U0

1r1,74,595

2,3!.,57,125

1,04,78,83,3{)r-

72,2 3,.a4,4',A5

4,94,05,129

10,7 4,5 95

2,15,38,521

1.,+8,46,493

10,54,35,381
(40,63,049)

20,18,6;4

-r 

," 01.-3.40- 1,2d.!t. t.,t 1- i i. '1.'- 42q

u,3:1.86,!104

11,44,09,1li2
35,84,34,657

a-.:1,85,47,404

7,64,72,337

5,62,96,226 2,70pA,678

10,57,92,27 7 92,16,905

7 ,99 ,56 ,17 8 27 ,84 ,7 B ,47 9

76,72,81,1+6 {14,81,33,742)
1,37,90,876 26,81,+67

l,.,H7t.l.ld u,' 1 17 <.',1-5
t t,, l.; l\,lu5,l.ll l\t.t'.lt)'

-zsa.to.oz.gsg 

2,27,07,78,323 41'0a'24'636

30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
1,25,82,1rj,(i81 23,52,50,946t,49,3+,10,927

. -,: t,;o qu, : 5t;4-: jl---l!l!:I4

l_Ilr::----



LIABILITIES

Nor) Current Liirbilities

Contract liabilities*
FiDancial Liabilitics
-Uorro!vings

Lcase Liability
Other Financial l.,ial)ilities

Provlsions
Deferred 1 ax Liability
0ther Non Currerlt
Liab il iti es

subtotal (D)

Current Liabilities
dortracr liabilitics*
Financial Liabilities
-1 rade Pay.rbles

[i) total outstanding dues oI
rnicro and small cntcrprises

(ii) total outstanding dues
other than (jJ above

-0ther Payables
-Other I. itrancial Liabilities

Plovisions
Other Cufl crt LiabilitiL.s
Subtotal (E)

Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E)

Staternent of profit and loss for the year ended 3 L March Z 0 2 1

22,23,+2,L66

2,76,40,823
3,40,70,217

2,66,71,961,

3,30,36,753
68,65,544

20 ,87 ,7 5 ,99 5

2,64,3+,27 2

2,87 ,50,65+
2,62,59,392

75,86,236

1,35,66,L7L

2,7 6,80,823
7 6,35,945

(20,78,6e3)

67,77,361

{7 ,20,6e2)

35,06,67,464 29,78,46,5+9 5,2 8,60,915

2,47,+0,391

3,32,87,986

9,26,90,349

3,42,500

26,53,+3,798

L0,47 ,7 5,7 45

25,89,968

2,34,37,568

5,+3,66,98 2

1,85,,11,659

7 ,7 0,200
27 ,57 ,5+,'-1',-t1

1,28,69,365
38,39,67 6

13,02,823

(2,10,7 8,996)

7 ,41,,+4,690

(1,04,10,533)

9,19,06,38i)

t12,49,7 OB)

52,37,74,737 38,95,79,78 l 13,46,18,656

2,66,79,O9,127 2,24,56,O6,311 42,27,30,576

37-Mar"22 31"Mar-21
As per Ind AS 1 15 Previous Ind AS Increase / (decrease)

1,69,17,24,+61 7,21,85,10,657 47,32,13,80+.72
6,13,59,+9+ 6,37,80,614 24,2L,18A.0),

RcveDur. frour confrilct rvith cuslomers
Other inconre

'l-otal Revenue

lias Cousurned

Excise.luty
IrlrIlii\.i' lrlrr.lif ._ .\-lr(,rt c.il
l)eprecrrtlon JD(i alnorLrzatir)il expLrlses
Othar cxller)s0s
Finan.e Cost

Total Expenses

Profit before tax
Tirx i.xpcnscs

Currc,ilt ta\
Current Year

' Earlicr Ycars
Dclerrcd rax char gc/ (crcdit)
Profit for the period
0thc,r Comprehensive income

Total Co!nprehensive income

EarniDgs per share (')
llasic, profit lbr the year attributable to ordinary equity holclers of the p

Diluted profit for the ycar attributablc to ordrnary e.quity holdcrs of thr

47 .07

48,01,i11,514

1,1,,42,51,673

6 49l]N Tllrr

1r,13,73,865
56,31,58,979

41,,49,346

29,53,64,7 +9

7 ,63,59.202
rr ql i){l l'lL;

1 4, l:i, 1 :i,4 ()4

38,57,7 +,265

+2,82,386

18,47,36,765.00
3,78,95,+11.0A

!0l615r.f)
1 8, ! 4,'1 (r 1.1.) (-)

77,79,84,774.44
1,33,080.00

9c)7 97 35,.10,656

37,50,56,959 30,74,o4,990 6,72,51,969

10,81,45,933

55,80,260

8,04,38,3:i5
16,94,64 0

2 ,7 7 ,47 ,598 .04

16,2U,011.00

25,37,469.4441,17,729
26,13,30,7 66 2L,92,48,926 4,2 0,81,840

i9,33,281.] 7,67 ,85+ 11,01,135 00

03,97 780 4.09.80.70 5

86.00
86.00

72 52

72.52

13.,18

13.48

I
ll'.."
8i ,i
li;'
\ir'
\6pJ

*ffis.js;{Fry*?ffiYffi, 'ffit**#,,sW.&-.Sf$*o

+ This inclucles Advance fronr CLrstonrers which rvas earlier presented as a part of Nol financial liabilittcs

,..-.u. ,\i1-hi:,,\ ,,,
+\"'.\----lr
... 'l: rf\,\',". ' * -::i i.t

a$Gl
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1'ripura Natural Gas Cornpany Limited
Notcs forming p:lrt ol Financial Statements

[Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

264 Contingent Liabilities

Clainrs nradc against the company not acknowlcdged as debts

268 Commitments

al The Comoany .loes not expect any reinrbursement in respect ofthe above contingent liabilities.
bl ItisnotpracticablctLrestimatethetinringoicashoutllows,ifany,inrespectofmattersabove,

pending resolution olthe arbitration/ appellate. procccdings.

Itelated Party transactiotls

Names of Related parties and nature of related party relationships

Entities which exercise control/ ioint-control/ significant influence over the company
Cail (lndiaJ Limlted
'f ripura lndustrial Dcvcloprrent Corporation Limited
Assam Cas Conrpany Linritcd

Key management personnel
N1r. A Arbarasan-Managing L irector
N'lr Banani Debbarinlil - Directr)r [Comnterciail
N,lr. Subrata Debnath- CFO

Mr.Pradeep Kr Mahato,Cs

27

(A)

(a)

(b)

,'r' u 
'f LL h,i.,l /i.t-'rw

Show cause/ demand notices received from government
uthorities/Other Agencies -

Sales tax / VAT liability that may arise in respect of
matters in appeal -

Appeal Case No:21-22/Ch.Ylll2012 ,TNGCL vs
Superintendent of Taxes,Charge-VII,TVAT Assessment
FY-2005-06 &2006-07.

Procuremcnt oi Co[rpressor fronr Ca]ileo GNCArgentina vidc

Appcal has bcerr filed vide No:E/77086/2019-DB dt:17-09-
2019 at CESTA'f,l(oll(ata agailtst thc Order
No:03/Comnrissioner/CCST/ACT/2019 dated 06.06.2019 by
Hon'blc Commissioner', Centritl Goods & Service Tax,
Aga rtala

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201 12019 dr 10-10-2019
Thc Commissioner of CCentral Excisc

Appealsl,CGST,Cuwahati against the 0rder Nor02/Joint
rrnrissioner/CGST /ACT 12019 dated 05,09.2019 by loint
mnrissioner, Central Coods & Scrvice Tax, Agartala

s0D ISCN J No. IV(1s]1alcE/ACA/DEMAND/
D lV -l I 2019 I 4+46 dated 16.01.2019
by Asst. Comntissi.tner, Ccntral Coods & Service Tax,

5L,73,t66

22,+7,371, 22,+7,371

90,a5,962 r,15,34,682

!,73,46,000

3,86,93,97 5

1,,73,+6,000

3,86,93,97 5

7,25,46,474 7,57,L9,435

31-Mar-21
a.Estinrated amount oiContracts remaininil to be executed 38,2.1,5i,154 +0,5i,

Capital Account and not providect for (Net ofAclvanccs)

'lhe lollorving table providcs the rotal arnount ciue to or due frolh the related partics as on 31 st
Nlarch 2022 anil 31 st l.4arch 2021



(lndia) Limited
Sale/ Purchase of gooris
0ther-Director Salary & perl<s payable
'l'otal
'I ripura Industrial Development Corporation Lirnited
Lease arrangentcnts^

24.,87,570

Seglnent Reporting

The Company has a sinllle oporating segment that is "Sali. of Natural Cas" Accordingly, the segment revenLre
soglll'rlt I esults, scglllent asscts ancl segnrL'1rt liabilities arc rellocted by thc financiai statements Ihemsc,]ves
rs at and fbr the linancial year ended il1 st N,lrrclr 2022.

E n ti ty wide disclos ures:

I[fuul]!tion aborrt products ancl servicesr
'fhe Corrpanv is in a single line ofbusiness ot,,Sale olNatural Cas,,.

Qeogra[Li! Informa[i0ns:
Thc'cotllpanv operates p|esentlv in thc busrne'ss oi city gas distnbution in Inciia. AccorcliDgly, revcnue lrorr
customers ancl all assc,ts arc locatecl in lndia onlv.

il

i'^ i'l-,1.:]'r



'l r'pura Natural Gas Comp:rny Linlitecl
Notes fo.niing pa.t of FinaDcial Statenrents

[Anrourt in INR, unless otherwise stated)

29 FinaDcial risl{ nlanagenrent

'1)frre'vnrirrgesLhc'sk. r'h.'(.1)rrpnny:srrposcirl..rrrk!r rsk r.r.!.. l.iskirnir q.1airLf.sk

1. NIarl(er Risl{

[aJ lDterest rate risl(

cllengesrrrrnerketrntelcstrattsrelitrspt.im.l.llytothcCoIrltin].,saltbta)b gitlorswithlloatinpiinferestr::tes.

J'ensitiylr) oriol,siJl

S.::!l.lil_ltflllllll Sir j_L-sr nrrrc nt Ll,irich
Seaffed lo;f t onr SBI C.iltrt..atrl tJrrfcll

31 l\',arch 2021
ie.Lrred o.n ll rriit S[]l A D.Nag.tr Ura|.h
t ::,.r. .. I bi.\.J \.,_., B.L

100
100

+100
-100

anrount ofvariabre fate riabirity outsraoding at the rlarance sheet date was outstanding for rhe whore year.

O) Foreign currency risk
The Company does not have significnnr exposure ln cun-ercy other than INR
2. Liquidity Risk

robust cash managentent systent.

Thecontractlalmaturi[iesofthecompany,sfinancial]iabilitiesarepresentedbelowj ,

As at 3 1 st March 2022 On dernand Less than 3
nonths

3 to 12 nonths 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
lnterest-bearlng loans and borro!viltgs-lnteresl
Payable

lnleresFbearing loans and borrowirrgs-principil
lev4lc

2.7 6,31,42t)
2,7 6,31,+29

9,ti6,89,406
9,46,A9,406

Security Deposit I Fr-o. ]vlrio. lndr.rr*l C*ir*9 21.38.234
27,3A,23++0,92,i95
40,92,795

se.uriry Depo.it-oil*Gd t,i.Iii" cin*i*G r4,89,1 l,6lJ4
1 4,89,1 i,604

Ear nesl MoneV DeDoslt I EMtll
S".-,',t, D"p".r 

)

Total

34.10,77 1,83,53,679 8,2 1,q4,450
29, / 3,5U5 29,73,585

19.1 4,2.13 2.27,19,487 2,44,33,130
13,,12.1,1.083 74,31,46, t-51 39,06,54.63 3

3,Ler&
-.,6n'1*#'.:'
d{rl&ili inu'.. M i, i.", .' ;

t:
l.-.. " trr.-.,1;i :.\uk#/

Asat31 MarchZ021
3 to 12 months

'bearing loans and llor-rowings,lnterest payable

-Lrearing loans and bor.ro.ingin,i*[ul layrble

rity Deposil I From t'.4a]or In.lu*iiarc-iilumersl 1,41,57,963

Se!ir rit_r, Depos i CDI e.re.f f 

-rf * I..,,.*ii
Securtry Deposit CoilecedG CmiicGm

1,97 .07,945

teporting period lncrease/decrease
iD basis poiDts

tllect oI profit
before tax



3. Credit risk

uirlrollranallossason:'r1ilrarc[2022andto] LheconrparirLv..ir.rio.rasonJ1rvldrch2021.

l0cL $'ith a credit perio.l rafging ll oln :l days to 45 .lays. Accor.ll rgi), coDrpary does not expect any irnpairment loss o6 r-ade receivables.

l" I l)..."' ,rvot ,,^)..rJr .odrtLl\\t'ri-'t'l .:,t,., r,l t!tl los

l. Compressed Natural Cas ICNCI
a] 0 I l\lrrl(ctinq Conlpafl.,s iike lOCL er.. ,' Dl-Is lrorr thr lnvoi.e Refcipt date
cJ Others ish rnd Idr ry Basis

15 l)avs irom the lnvoice rlrlp
.l Drys lrorn lhe ln!,otce Receipt dnte

l. Pipe(l NarLil dl Cas ICoflnier.ial 15 l)a_ys arolt) the Invoice ReaelDt.lite

'-ffi:

Product Credit period

) o m.sti cl
:s iln(lustrie l

.. li';r",,,.,i,,,, ii' i
' l.: .1.:#
,",_-.' --,-11.t:,1{

*q-;L;,y'



Tripura Natural Gas Cornpany Limited
Notes forming part of ['ilancial Statetnents

(Anrount itr lNR, utrless otlrerwise stated)

30 Capital managenrent

31 Accorrntilg classific.rtions aDd fair value IleasuretDents

::i::lJ,:,':t't " 
comparison by class ofthe carrying arnounts and fair values ofthe company's nnanciat instrurnenrs thar are carried in rhe financiat

As at 3 1 March 202 1' the company held the l'ollowing fi nancial lnstrument. carried at fair value on the statemen t or financial oosition:

'fhe carryrngantounts oftracle r.ecervitbies, cash iltci cash equivitic,nts, other baDk balances. ioans

Particulars Carrying amount Fair value Fair value
37-Mar-22 31-Mar-22 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Non current

70,7 +,595 0,74,595

Current
Tl",f .-a..*,d"a
trh and cash equrvJlents

1.1,,4+,09,182 I 1,+4,09,1 B2
35 84.34 6s7 35.114.14.657

Ldans 6t,85,47,,l].t 61,85,4.7.,i04
1.64.72.337 1,6+,i 2,337

tlancial Iiabilitie5 at amortispri.n<r.

1,1 0,89,38,175 1,10,89,38,175

Nor current

(ll rer irritrIr .ii L itlt lrt a.:l

CriIr ent

-

{i) total outstan.ljng dLle-i ofini.fo alld
Iiil tolai ours[altdtrg.iues otnet

J,SZ,A t ,rdD I------- 3,32.8/,q86 i

-

0tlrer !lnaNclal L abllitie

rotal 
-%

, JU,JJ,iJ4LJ I

2(,.5i4\lq1 I
",10,12,8+9 

I

-

,A<r/:roo i ---+
39,76,6+,633 39,16,64,633

ncial assets at aDlortisetl c.mt

0ther Financial assets

rer bank balances

0[her Financia] Assets

ncial liabilities?t anortised mi

0ther financial

Il iott orLstandtlg rluos cinticlu.l snrnit .ltteL.pi.isrs
ir) t.litl ortstaltLltirll ciiies other tniif ft] rbove
ther Financial LiabiliUei

-([n

-ffi
CD

bank.jeposlts
nalure.



Tripura Natural Gas Company Lin)ited

Notes to financial statements

32 liarnings Per Share (EPSJ

a) Basic earring per share
Basic carning per share attributable to the equity holders of the company

bl Diluted earning per share
Diluted carning per share attributable to the equity holders ofthe company

r_

3\-Maf-22 3L-Mar-21
INR

86,00

86.00

72.52

72.52

Basic EPS anloulrts arc calculatcd by dividing thc profit/ (loss) fbr the year attributable to equity holders ofthe Contpan_v by the weighted averagc

Tlle followitrg reflects the income and sha|e data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2\

Profit ;rttributable to cquity holders of the Cornpanyr
Continuillg operatiolts
Discontinued opcration

Prolit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnillgs

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company adiusted for the effect of dilution

\\roighterl avcrage nuntLrcr of Equity shares fbr basic EPS '
Efiect ol tlilLrtion:

Weiglrted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution *

ot lhL:sr linanci.rl sfatc[]ents

INRINR

25,80,08,115 27,75,54,286

25,80,08,115 21,75,54,286

25,80,08,115 27,75,51,286

3000000 3000000

3000000 3000000

33 Previousyear'sfigureshavebeenregrouped/reclassifiedwhichevernecessarytocorrespondwiththecurrentyear'sclassiFication/disclosure

,-_o_d.e J..*b^_ tr@$$-V/_ ffi,
E[{S;l;ron"- ts-r,ioe*=-- 'svF 

$_w
tffi-Xtn.* qt'- ffi

,Ff

' r\ u '-..-1 
'g4l&.'

fiflsf '
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a)

c)

Ilecent Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)

Nlilristry ofCorporate Aflairs ["MCA"], through Companles (lnclian Accounting Standards) Amenciment Rules, 2019 and Companies (lndian
Accotillting StattdardsJ Second Amendment Rules, has notiflecl the follorving nerv ald arrendnrents to Ind ASs u,hich the Cornpany has not applied
as tl)ey are eilectivc lrorn Ap|il 1, 2019;

Ind AS 116

On l"larch 30,2019, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs has notilied Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 has replaced the ex,sting leases Standard, lnd AS 17

both Iessces and lessors. lt introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee accounting nrodel for lessees and requires a lessee to recognize assets and

INDAS I16.

The eii-ective date fbr adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual pcriods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard pernrits two possible methods ol
tl anSiIrot)r
. FLrll retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS B Accountjng Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
E rrors

thc incranerrtal borrorving rate and tl)c
riflht ol use asset either asi

.ltscarryingaltotltltasillhestandarclhadbeenapplicdsinccthecommencenrentdate,bLltdiscountedatlessee'sincrementalborrowingrateat

tlrr. dlte oiinitial application or
. An arl)outll equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the anount ofany prepaid or accrued lease paynlents related to that lease recognized under
lnd AS 17 irnrnediately bcfbre the date of
initjai appli.ation.

allplication ol nen, lease standard.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over lncorne Tax Treatments
0ll Nlarci) 30, 2019, Nlinistry olCorporate Aflairs has notilied ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertajnty over lnconrc Tax Treatntents which is to be

hrsts, rrnLrsecl tax losses, trnLtscrl tax credits and tax rates.

'Ilr standard pennits fwo possible ntethods of transition -

rcr:ordattcc with Ind AS I - Accounting Policies, Changes iil Accounting Estimates and Errors, lvithout using hindsigllt and

. l l . . . l l 

" 
l l . \ ' s .

Tlle Conrpany has alreacly implenrentc.l tlte IND AS 12 ancl tlre elfect on the financial statetnellts has been made.

Alnen(lrncrlt to Ind AS 12 - lncome taxes

apl)lication of this anrendment is annual period beginning on or alter April 1, 2019.

Corltpaltv does not expcct any inrpact ofthe amenclment on its Financial statentents lor the period ended 31st N,Iarch,2022.

Anrendmerlt to Irrd AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailnlent or settlement

anrcndntents, curtailmcnts and scttlements, Thc arnendments rcqujre an entilyl

' to use updated assLlnlptions tc determinc cun-ent service cost and net interest for the remaiIlder of the period attcr a plan antcndtlent,
cilrtail lnellt or s€rltlentel)tt altd

previously recogniseci because ofthe impact ofthe esset ceiling.

Coniprtry .locs Irot expe.t any irrpact ol the amendment o1r its financial statcments for thc perioci endcd 31st March,2022.

li5 Corporate Social Responsibility

b)

d)

lr'
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forrning part of Financial Statements

(Amount in lNR, unless otherwise stated)

36 Disclosures of llatios

Pa rticLllars

Current Ratio

Debt-E.iuity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage ratio

Retllrn on Eqltity

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Rccievables Turnover Ratio

Trede Payables Turncver Ratio

Net Capital Turnover Ratio

Ner prolit Ratio

Rq.ur1,in C rprtal E,np)oyeo

lielurn ol-) Invesutlent

Current Assets \321129492

31-Mar-21 Increase /
Ratio (tlecrease)

L,02,85,42,2B5

Basis/Formula 3l-MarZZ
Ratio

Current Liabilities

Tota Liabilities

537 464567 .9

2.46

2681602958

38,95,79,78L
L.O+

2270778323

[0.18)

0.02

LB5

0.260/o

3.7 5

3.13

0.21.

0.25

Net Operating lncome(EBITDA) 53,05,80,130 459602779.7

Shareholders Equity

Total Debt Service

PAT

loa++azo.r.1
1.48

87 ,97,446
60.31

2 5,80,08,115

1558219981
1.46

8930526
5L.46

21.7 5.54.286
Shareholder Equ ty

Sales excld other income

1.,81,14,12,63'.3

14.22r/o

7,69,77 ,24,461

1.,55,82,79,98L

L3.96a/o

1. ,21. ,85 ,1.0 ,657
Average Inventory

Tota Sales

Trade Recieveables

Net Credlt Purchase

6,98,41,5 6 5

24.22

1,7 5,3 0,83,9 5 6

5,9 5,08,69 7

20.48

7,28.22,97,337
11,+4,09,182

15 32

48,05,52,721

10,5L,.q2,27 7

12.19

29,57,73,865
Average Payable

Net Annual Sales

9,99,99,838
4.81

1.,69,77,24,461

6,4 3,4 3,10 5

4,60

1. ,21. ,85 ,L0 ,657
Average Working Cap tal

Revenue-Cost

78,36,64,921
2.16

2 5,8 0,08,115

6 3,89,6 2,5 0 4

1.9.1

2L,75,54,286
Revenue

Net Profit

1,7 5,3 0,8 3,9 5 6

14.72%

2 5,80,0 8,11s

L,2B,22,91,33L
76.97%

21.,75,54,286

-2.250/o

0.474/a

0.040/a

Capital Employed

Net lncome

Total Assets

2.74,+1,3t),39i
L2.034/o

2 5,80,0 8,1 1 5

1,8 8,1 1,9 8,5.r2

11.5 61lo

21,75,54,286
2,68,L6,02,958

9.62%
2,27,07,78,323

9.58%t

r-



Accounting Policy Under

Standalone Financial Statement

lnd AS

of rripura Natural Gas company Ltd for the period ended 31 March z0z2

1. Corporate inform:ttiorr

TI'ipLrra Natr-rral Cas Company Limited ("TNGCL") is a cornpany domiciled in India rvith registered
off-ice, in Agartala. Tlipura.

GAIL (lndia) Lintited entered iu to a contractual agreerneut r,r,ith Tripura Inclustrial Development
Corporation ("TIDC"), Assan-r Gas Company Limited "(AGCL") on February 15,2005 as a major
shaleholder to tttake TNGCL the tastest growing CGD entity in entire E,astern lndia for distribution
attcl tttarl<etirtg of Natttral Gas and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) for use in residential. corrmercial.
indLrstrial atrd autotrotive sector, in the state of Tripura. TNGCL has establishecl itself as a pioneer in
the CGD bttsiness attd ltas been the 100% Piped Natural Gas (PNG) supplier to the Dorrestic ancl CNG
cttstolrers in the state of TripLrra. This had been possible to achieve with the con-trrendable visionary
leadership. exetrplar,r'' problern solr,'ing skills and untiring efllorts, along'uvith other stalie liolders -
'I'r'ipLrla Incltrstrial Developrnent Corporation (TIDC) & Assanr Gas Cornpany Ltd (AGCL).

The llrtartcial statetnents ol the company for the period encled 3l st March 2022 r,r,ere aLrthorizecl for
issue in accordance rvith a resolLrtion of the directors on

2. Birsis of prepar:rtion

The flrtarrcial statetrents of the Colnpauy have been prepared in,accordance rvith Indian Acconnting
Stanclards (lnd-AS) notified Lnrder the comparries (lndian Accounting.Standarcls) RLrles" 2015 and
Companies (lndian Accountins Standards) Arneudrreut Rules, 20I6.

For all periods trp to and inclLrdine the r,'ear ended 3l March 2016, the Companl,prepared its financial
statelnellts itl accot'datrce u'itlt Inclian GAAP. inclLrding accoLrntiug standarcls notified upcler sectior.t
133 o1'' the Cornpanies Act 2013, read together rvith Companies (AccoLrnts) Rules 2014 (lnclian
GAAP). These flnancial staternetits forthe period ended 3l st March 2022ltave been prepared by the
Contpanv in accordauce u ith Ind-AS.
-l'he firlartcial statettrents have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Where there are assets and
liabilities calcLrlated ort a clif]-et'errt basis. this fact is disclosecl in the relevant accor-rnting pcllic1,.

The Corlrpatlv cloes not have an.r,subsidiarv, associates ancl -joint ventr-u'es. herrce these fipancial
stateillellts are irldiviiltral fitattcial statet'nents and does not re-qtr ile an1 eonsoliclatecl finapcial
statenteuts.

The financial staternents are presented in Indian Rupees (,lNR,).

3. Signilic:rnt accourrtitrg policies

3.1 Propertr,, pllnt and equiprnent

(a) l'angible Asscts

Properlr'. plant and equipmettt are stated at original cost net of tax / clLrty credit availecl, less
accr'ttnLtlatecl depreciatiorl. All costs irtcltrding etnplovee cost for the pro.ject relating to acqsisitio, of
fixecl assets till conrmissionin_g of such assets are capitalizecl. Iu the case of con,rmissionecJ assets r,vhere
f-irlal payrllettt to the Contractors is pending, capitalization is made on provisional basis. including
plovisiontrl liabilitl, pending approval of competent authoritl', sLrbject to necessary acljustrrent in cost
and delrreciation in the year of settlentent.

u. {UtilA

.,(.
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Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

When significarrt parts of property. plant and equipment (identified incliviciLrally as con'rponent) are
reclLrired to be replaced at inten'als, the Conrpany derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the
,.,s11r part rvith its orvtr associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Lil<ervise, rvhen a major
irlspectiorl/overhattl/repair is perforued. its cost is recognized in the carrying arnount of respective
assets as a replacerttent if the recognition criteria are satisfied. AII other repair aud maintepalce costs
are recognized in the stateuteltt of profit and loss as incurred.

The presettt value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is includecl in
tlie cost olthe respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision ale nret.

Property. plant and equipntents at'e eliminated fl'onr flnancial statertrents, either on disposal or whel
retirecl 1t'om active Ltse. Losses/gains arising in case retiren-rent/disposals of propertv, plant and
equiptnettt are reco-gnized in the stateurent of profit and loss in the year oloccurrence.

Depreciatiort is prolidecl in accordance u,ith the uscfirl life as specified in SchedLrle II of the
Conrpanies Act.20l3. on straight line rrethod (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for boLrght
out assets).

Leasehold lattcls are anrortized over tlre lease period. Leasehold inrprovernents are arrortized over the
retrainirlg period olthe prirr-rary lease or expected useful econorric lives, lvhichever is shorter.

The asset's residtral values, usefirl lives and method of depreciation/amortization are revielvecl at eaclr
reportins period and adjLrsted prospectivell,. if appropriate.

(b) Capital Worl< in Progress

Capital u'ork itt progress includes constructior.r stores including rraterial in transit/ eqLripment /
sen ices. etc" received at site fbr use in the pr.o-jects.

All t'evetlue expertses incurrecl dtrring construction peliocl. rvhich are exclusively attribLrtable to
acquisition /'constrttction of fixed assets, are capitalizecl at the tinre of corrmissioning olsuch assets.

3.llntnngible Assets

Irltansible assets acquired sepilratelv are nrcasured ot'r irritial recognilion at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acqLrired irt a bLtsiness conrbinatiorr is their liril value at the clate of acqLrisition. Follori,ing initial
r"ecogrlitiotl. irltangible assets are calried at cost less an1'accur.nulatecl amortizatiop apcj accur.lulated
impairntent losses.

Intarl-gible assets rvitlt f-iltite lives (i.e. softr.r,are aud Iicenses) are amo;tizecl over the usefll econontic
lif-e and assessed fbr inrpairrrent rvhenever there is an indication that the intangible asset r-rtry be
i ntpa i red.

Intan-sible assets riith irtdelinite trsefirl lives are not amortized, bLrt ale testeci for inrpairrrent ar,uallr.,.
The assesstlretlt of inclefinite life is revierved annuallv to cletent'rine r.r,hether the inclellnite lif-e
cotltirlues to be sLrpportable. If not, the change in useful life frorn inclefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

IleseurcIt unrl developnrcnt cosls

Developntent costs that are expected
intaneible assets. All othel researcl'r
accornlt as incurred"

to generate probable future economic be
ancl developntent expenclitLrre is re

ffi. lov'



Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

3.2 lrnpairment of non-fin:rncial assets

At each balance sheet date, the C)ompanv assesses rvhether there is anv indication that any properlv.
plattt and eqr"riprnents and intangible assets uith finite life rrav be irrpaired. If any sr-rch irtrpairment
exists. the recoverable arroLtnt of an asset is estirrated to determine the extent of impairrrent, if an1,.

Calrl,ing value of equity accounted investments
policy described above.

3.3 Inventories

are tested for impairment in accordance with the

Inventories are nreasured at the lou,er olcost and net realisable value.

['he cost ol iuventories is based ou tlre first-in first-or-rt principle, and inclr-rdes expenditLrre incurred in
acqLtiring tlie inventot'ies, procluction or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to
theil existing location and conditior.t. Lr tlie case of r.nanufactured inventories, cost includes au
appropriate share of production overheads based on norrnal operating capacity. Stores & Spares lvhich
nteet the definition of property plant and equipment and satisfy the recognition criteria of Ind AS l6
are capitalizecl as property" plant and equipntent.

Net realizable value is deterrrined based on estiurated sellirrg price. less further costs expected to be
inculred to courpletion and dtsposal.

3..1 C--:rsh antl cirsh equiv:rlents

Cash and cash ecluivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand and shoft-terrr deposits rvith an ori_ginal
nraturitv of tll'ee rnonths or Iess,u,hich trre sLrb-iect to an insignificant rish of changes in value

For the pllrpose of the cash flow stateurent, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
ecluivalents as det-ined abot,e. net of outstanding bank overdralts as thev are considered an integral paft
of tlie Conrpany's cash rranageutent.

3.5 ['oreign currenc], trans:tctions

The Cornpanr's f-inancial staterrents are presented in lNR. ri,hich is also the Cornpanl''s tunctional
c Llf feltcY.

[:'oreigrt cun'encv tt'ansactiorts are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using tlte
exchange rate at the date olthe transactiou.

At eaclt balance sheet date. fbreign cLlrrcncy nronetar'-\ itenrs (such as Cash. Receivables, [-oans.
Parablcs. etc.)arc leported Lrsing the closing erchange rate.

Exchattge difl-erences that arise on settlenrent of monetarl, itents or ort repottiltg at each balance sheet
date olthe C.orrpanv's nronetarv iterls at the closing rate are recognized as incorle or expenses in the
Irct'i,,d irt ri lriclr ther iu'ise"

Notl-tttotretarv iten.ts (sLrch as lnvestments. Fixed Assets, etc.) rvhich are carried at historical cost
dellotnillatecl irt a fbreiqn cLrn'enc\ are rcpoltccl Lrsing the exchange rate at the tlate of tlrc transaction.

Not]-tronetary items nteasured at fair value in a fbreign cllrrency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date tvhett the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
llrotletarv itents is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the itern that gave rise to the translation
dil'ltleltce (translation dilferences on items rvhose gain or loss is recosnized in other colnprehensive
inconre or the statenrent ofprofit and loss is also recognized;!t other contprehensive inc
statenrent of profit and loss respectirrell,

qPt4-
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Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 March 2022

3.6 Revenue and other income

(:r) Sale of gootls

Incl AS 1 15 Revenue frour Contracts n'ith Custonrers. mandatory fbr reporting periods be-tlittttitrg on or

afier April 1,2018. replaces existing revenue recoguition requiretlertts. The Contpanv has applied the

modified retrospective approach on transitiott to Ltd AS I 15.

Revenue is tecognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to cltstorlers in alt alrottt.tt

that ref-lects the consideration to rvhich the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or

services. Consideration inclLrdes goods or services contributed by the custotner, as tron casl.t

consideration, over rvhich Company has control.

Ret,enLre 1l-om sale of goods and services is recoguized on the transf-er of control to the custotner and

rulrou the satisfactiou of performance obligatiotrs ttttder the contract.

Where perfbrrnauce obligation is satisf-ied over time, colnpany recognizes revenue ursing input/ outpLtt

nrethoci basecl on perforrnance cornpletion till date. Where perfbrnrance obligatiorr is satisf'jed point irl

tirne. company lecognizes revenlle r.r,hen clrstorner obtains control of prornised goods and services irr

the contlact.

(b) Intercst itrcome

lnterest iuconre is recognized on a tinte proportion basis.

3.7 Ernplol'ee benefits

All ernployee beneflts that are expected to be settled rvholly rvithin trvelve months after the end of
period in which the eurployee render the related services are classified as short term entployee

benef-its" Benefits sr.rch as salaries, \\,ages, shoft-term colrpensated absences, perfortnance incentives

etc. are recognized duling the period in rvhich the employee renders related service.

Pavnrents to cleflned contributiou retirenrent benefit plaus are recognized as au e\petlse r.t'het't

enrplo-,-ees ltar"e rendered the set'vice entitling thetr to the contribtrtion.

The Contpany's contributiou to the Provident Fund is remitted to a separate trlrst established for this

pLupose based on a f-ixed percentage of the eligible errployee's salary and debited to Statentent of
Prof'it anci. Loss. Furtlter. the coutpau), nrakes provision as per actLtat'ial valuation totvards arly

sholtlall in trrnd assets to nreet stntutorv rate of interest in firtLrre period. to be compettsated by'the
conrpau\ to tlre Plovideut Fund Tntst.

The cost of provicling lrenefits under the dellned benefit plan is cleterrrined usin-e tlie projected unit
creclit method u,ith actuarial valuations being carried out aunually, u,hich recognises each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of enrployee benefit entitlerrent and rneasure each unit
separatell, to bLrild Lrp the f-irral obligation.

Renreasureu.)erlts comprising ol actuarial gains and losses. the eftect ol the asset ceiling. excluding
anlounts inclLrclecl in net iuterest ou the net defined benefit liability and the retllnl on plan assets

(exclLrditrg alloLurts included in net interest on the net def-ined benefit liability), are recognized
inrntecliatel_-v in the balance sheet'uvith'a corresponding clebit or credit to retained eanrit'tgs throLrgh

other corrprehensive incorle in the period in u,hich they occttr.
to the statel.neut of profit ancl loss in subsequent peri



Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 31 l,liarch 2022

staterrent of profit and loss in the period of plan arnendrnent.Net interest is calculated by applying the

discoLrnt rate to the net defined benefit liabiliry.- or asset.

Contpensated absences ancl other benefits lvhich are not expected to occur rvithin trvelve tnonths after
the end of the period in lvhich the en,ployee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at

the present valLre of tlie defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

3.8 IJorrorving costs

Bon'orving costs that are attribLrtable to the acquisition, constrr-rction, or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as a part ofthe cost ol such asset till such tirne the asset is ready for its intended
Llse or sale, after netting off any ir.rcor.ne eamed on terrporary investment of such funds. A qualifying
asset is au asset tltat necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months)
to get ready fbr its intended use or sale.

All othel borrorving costs are recognized as expense in the period in r'r'hiclt they are iucttrrecl.

3.9 Lerses
'fhe detenrinatiolt crf'lr,hether an arrangeutent is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of tlie
arraugelrent at the iuception of the lease. The arraugerrent is. or contains, a lease if fulfillrlertt of the

iu'raugeutent is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement couve,v-s a right to
use thc'asset or assets. even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arranger-nent.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers

sLrbstantially'all the risks and reu,ards incidental to orvnership to the Compartv is classifled as a finance
lease.

Assets acquired on leases rvhere a significant portion of the rislis and rervards o1'orvtiership are

letainecl by'lessol are classil.recl as operating leases. Lease rentals are chargecl to the statelrent of plolit
and loss on straight line basis. Hot'ever, rent expenses shall not be straight-lined, if escalation in

rentals is irr line with expected inflationar)'cost.

Finance leases are capitalized at the conrmencemeut of the lease at the inception date thil valLre of the

lcased propertl- or. if lorver. at the present value of the rninirrurn lease pavnrents. Lease pa1'nteltts are

apportionecl betrveen finance chalges ancl recluction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constaltt rate

of interest ou the renraining balance of the liabilitv. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in
the staternent of profit aud loss.

'lhe Compauv has applied the IND AS 116 rvhich deal rvith Accounting for Leases applicable fronr
0l .0.1.2019.

3.10 Earnings per share

Ilasic earnin-qs per shiire is calcrrlated by dividing the profit fl'onr continLring operations and total
profit. both attributable to ecluity shareholders of the Cornpany by the rveighted average nurnber of
equitl'shales outstanding during the period.

3.11 Taxation

Tar expense represents the suu.r of tax currentll, payable and rred tax.

[""
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Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd for the period ended 3l March 2022

a) Current Tax

Cttlretlt tax is provided at at't'tot"tnts expectecl to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates a,d larvs that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet clate in the countries u,here the
Conrpany operates arrd generates taxable incorne.

Cr-trrerlt itlcoule tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity ancl not i,
the statetlletlt of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
lVith respect to sittlatiot.ts ilt u,hich applicable tax regulations are subject to iltterpretation and
establ ishes prov isions rvhere appropriate.

b) Del'en'etl'l'ax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary clifferences at the balalce
sheet date betrveerl the tax bases of assets ancl liabilities and their carrying arrour1ts for fina,cial
reporting pLlrposes.

Deferred tar assets arld liabilities are measlrrecl at the tax rates that are expected to appl1,,to the period
rvlterr the asset is realized or the liability'is setllecl. basecl on tax rates (and tax larvs) that liave beep
etlacted or substalltir"ely enactecl at the balance sheet date. Tax relating to itents recoglizecl directly i,
eqLritV is recognized in eqUity arrd not in the incorrre statenrerrt.

Deferred tax lelating to itenrs t'ecosnized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(cltller irl other cclmprehensive it'tconre or in equity). Deferred tax iterns are recognized in correlation
to the L*derlving tra.sactio, eithe' i, ocl or directrv irr eqLrit1,.

The carrvitlg atllottttt of def-erred tax assets is reviervecl at each balance sheet date ald is ad.jLrstecl to
tlte extent that it is tro lorrger probable that sLrff-icient taxable profit ri,ill be available to allorv altor part
ofthe asset to be recovered.

Def-erred tax assets and def-erred tax liabilities are oflset if a Iegalll,enfbrceable right exists to set ofl
cl-lrl'ellt ta\ assets agaittst cLll'l'eltt tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the strnre taxable e,titr
and tlte saure taration ar-rtltcrrit\,.

3.12 Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments
Gcner':rl

Prot'isions are |ecogtlizecl *'hen the Colrpauv has a preseut obligation (legal rlr constr.uctive) as a
resr"rlt of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources errbodying econorric bepeflts rvill be
reqtrired to settle the obligatiotr attd a reliable estimate can be ntacle of the anoupt of the obligation.
If the effect of the time valLte of rnone]- is material, provisious are cliscoLrntecl using a cllrrept pre-tax
rate that refiects. rvhetr appropriate, tlre rislts specific to the liability. When discorinting is used. the
itlcrease in tlle provision dLre to the passage oltirne is recognized as a t-i1a1ce cost.

Clontiusent liabiliry is disclosecl in the case of-:

' a prcsellt obligation al'ising from past eveuts" r,r,hen it is not probable that an oLrtf-loli, of resources
ivill be required to settle the obligation;

' a presellt obligation arising 1i'onr past events. rvhen no reliable estirnate is possible:

. a possible obligation
relIote.ffi
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Cor.t-tn'titrlents inclr,rde the ar.nount of purchase order (net
ol assets.

Provisions, contin-9ent liabilities, contingent assets aud

sheet date.

of advances) issLred to parties for completion

conrn.ritrnents are revier.ved at each balance

3.13 Government grants

Government grants are recognized wltere tliere is reasonable assurauce that the grant will be received
and all attached couditior-rs u,ill be complied rvith.

When the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shor,vn at gross value and grant thereon is
treated as capital grant rvhich is recognized as incorle in staterrent of profit and loss over the periocl
and in propoftion in u,hich depreciation is chalged.

When loans or similar assistauce are provided by govenrmeuts or related institutions. rvith an interest
rate belorv tlre current applicable rnarl<et rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a
govenmreut glant. The loan or assistance is initiatly recognized and ureasLrred at fair value and the
governnrent grant is measured as the difference betr,veen the initial carrying value of the loau and the
proceeds receir,'ed. The loan is subsequently rreasured as per the accounting policl,applicable to
financial liabilities.

3.14 Curr"ent versus non-current cl:rssilic:rtion

The Corrpau)'preseuts assets ancl liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classif-ication.

An lssct :ts current rvhen it is:

. Expected to be lealised or intended to sold or consunred in norrnal operatine cycle

. Held plin-rarilr,' for the pLrrpose of tracling

. E,xpected to be realisecl u,ithin tu'elve nronths after the repoi'ting periocl. or

. Cash r:r cash equivalent unless restricted frorr being exchanged or used to settle a liability fbr at
least trvelve lnonths alter the leporting periocl

All other assets irre classif-ied as nou-cLrrrent.

A liabilitl' is current tvhen:

. [t is erpectecl to be settlecl in norntal operating cvcle

. lt is held prirnarily fbr the purpose of trading

. It is due to be settled rvithin trvelve n'tonths aftertl-re reporting period, or

. 'fhere is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilitl,for at least tr.velve rr.ronths

atler the l'eportius periocl

The Clourpanl classifies all otlier liabilities as non-cLrrrent.

Def'elrecl tax assets ancl litrbilities are classifled as r.ron-cr-rrrent assets and

3.1s Fair value measurement

i[i-o*,'t'&,"Si ffiim,t
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All assets and liabilities for lvhich fair value is rneasured or disclosed in the firrancial stater.nents are
categorized ri'ithin the ftril value hierarch.n-, described as follor,r,s, based on the lor,vest level inpLrt that
is significant to the fair valLre nteasuretrent as a lvhole:

Level 1 - Quoted (Lrnadjusted) marl<et prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techttiques for rvhicli the lorvest level input that is significarrt to the fair value
nreasurement is directll, or indirectly observable

l-er.'el 3 - Valuation techniqrres for u,hich the lou,est level input that is significant to the fhir valLre
lureasLr renrelrt i s Lrnobservable

For assets and liabilities that are reco-guized in
deterrnines r,vhether transfers have occurred
catesorization (based on the lolvest level input
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Iror the purpose of tair value disclosures, the Corrpany'has cleternrined classes olassets ancJ liabilities
ort the basis of the natule. characteristics and risks of the asset or liabilitl' and the level of the fair
value hierarchl, as explained above.

3.16 Finnnci:rl instruments

A flnancial instruurent is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entitv and a financial
liability or eqLrity instlunrent of another entit1,.

i) Fin:rncial assets

Classification

Thc Corrpany classif-ies llnancial assets as subsequentlv
throu-gh other con.rpr"ehensir,e incorne or fair valr-re through
rnoclel 1br nranaqinq the financial assets and tlte corrtractual
asset.

the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

nreasured at ar.r.rorlized cost. fair value
profit or loss on tlie basis of its bLrsiness

cash florvs characteristics o1'the financial

lnitial recognition :rnd measur"ement

All flnancial assets are recognized initially,at lair value plus. in the case of financial assets not
recorcled at 1'air value througlr profit or loss, transactior.r costs tlrat are attribLrtable to the acquisition of
the financial asset.

Financial assets are classif-ied, at initial recognition, as financial assets lreasured at fair value or as

financial assets nteasured at arloftized cost.

Su bsetluent nre:lsurernenl

Fttr pLtt'1;oses tllsLtbseclLlelrI rrei]sLlrenrent f-inancial assets are classif'led in belori cateqolies:

. liinancial assets c:rrried :rt amortizcd cost

A flnancial asset is subsequently rreasured at amoftized cost if it is helcl rvithin a business u-rodel
u'hose ob.iective is to hold the asset in orderto collect contractual cash florvs and the contractual tenr.rs

of'the flnancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flor.vs tirat are solely' payments of principal
and intercst on the principal antount oLrtstanding.

lut
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o Financial assels at lnir value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is sttbsequelttly ueasured at fair value through other courprehelsive ilco;1e if it is
held rvithin a busitress rnodel u,hose ob.iective is achieved bl,both collectinq contractual cash flo,,vs
and sellirlg finatlcial assets and tlte contractual terrns of tlie financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flou's that are solely par''nteltts of principal and interest on the principal amollnt outstancling.
1'he Colnpallv has Ilade an irrevocable election for its investnrents which are classified as eqgity
iltstrtttrletrts to presetlt the sttbsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive i1rco11e based o,
its business model.

o Financial asscts :rt fair r.:rlue through prolit or loss

A f-irlarrcial asset rvltich is Itot classified in any of the above cateqories ale subsequeptly fair valr-red
tln,rr!lr plofit or loss.

Dere cognitiorr

A flrlarlcial asset is prinrarilv derecognized r,r,hen the rights to receiye cash f'low,s from the asset Save
erpired ol tlte Cotlpanv has transf'crred its rights to receive cash floii,s lront the asset.

Irnp:rirrnent oI' Iinancinl assets
-fhe 

Corllpally assesses itttpairtnent based ou expected credit losses (ECL) model for peasurernelt apd
recogtlitirln of intpair"rlent loss on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenLle
leceivables and all lease receivables.

ii) Fin:rncial liabilities

Classilic:rtion

1'he CorllpatlY classifies all f-inancial liabilities as subseqLrently rneasurecl at arroltizecl cost. except for
flnancial liabilities at fair value tltrough profit or loss. SLrch liabilities. inclLrclilg deriyatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsecluentlv rreasured at fair value.

Ilritial recognition :rnd measur.enrent

AII flnancial liabilities are recognized initiall;, at fair valLre and, in the case of loans and borrorvinss
and pavables. net of directll,attributalrle transaction costs.
'f lle Corllpatlr"s fltrancial liabilities inclLrde trade and other par,,ables ancl loaps apd borro* irgs
incl Lrd ing banl< overclralt.

Srr bseq uent measurernent

The tlleasuret.ttent of flnancial liabilities depends on their classification. as clescribed belori,:

. Fintrncial liabilities at :tmor.tized cost

Alter initial recogttition, interest-bearing loans ancl borrorvings are slbseqr-rentlv rreasured trt
alllortized cost L:sittg the EIR rrethod. Gains and losses are recogpized in profit or loss wlie, the
liabilities are derecognized as u,ell as through the EIR amortization process.

Antortizecl cost is calcr-rlated bv taliing into accolurt an1,'cliscount or prerlirrr.n on acqLrisition and fees
or costs that are an itltegral parl of the EtR. The EIR amoftizatiop is incluclecl as fipance costs iu the
statenreut of'plofit ancl loss. r

o Financial at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at f air.r,alue thror.rgh profit or loss held for

\lv ffis!sft$;
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finartcial liabilities designated Lrpon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or Ioss. Fi,arcial
liabilities are classif iecl as held fbr trading if they are incurrecl for the prrp"or" of rep,rchasing i, the
tlear tertlr. TIlis category'also includes derivative financial instrurrrents entered irrto by the CJrrpanl,
that are not desigrlated as heclging instrurnents in heclge relationships as clefined bl, Ipd AS 109.
Separated enrbedded derivatives are also classified as held fbr trading unless they are designatecl as
effective hedgin g instrLrments.

Caitls or losses otr liabilities held fortrading are recognizecl in the staternent of pr.ofit aucl loss.

Dcrecognition

A flnancial Iiability is derecognized rvhen the obligation r-rnder the liabilitv is dischargecl or cancelled
or expires. Whetr arr existing flnancial liability is replaced by another from the sarne lender op
sLrbstalltiallY different terllls. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially nrodifiecl, such ar.t
excliange or nrodif-ication is treated as the derecognition of the oiiginal liability u,id th" recognition of
a rlew liabilitl'. The clift-erertce irt the respective carrying anrounts is recognizecl i1 the stateurert of
prolit and loss.

iii) Ofl-setting of financi:rl instrunrents

Firlancial assets alld firlancial liabilities are off-set and the net arroLtnt is reported in the bala,ce sheet il
there is a cr-trretrtlY elll'orceable legal right to ofl'set the reco-{nizecl anror-rnts ancl ther.e is an intention to
seftle otl a tlet basis, to realize the assets arrd settle the liabilities sirrLrltaneor-rslv.

Sign ifi cant :rccounlin g j ucl gemcnts, estim:rtes :rn d assum;rtions

The preparation of tlle Comparrv's fitrancial stater.nents requires nrar.laqerrrent to rnake 
-j Lrdgernepts.

estinlates alld assrtll.tptiotrs that affect the reported an'ronr.rts of revirrr.res. expenses" assets ancl
liabilities. and the acconrpatryirtg disclosr-rres, and the clisclosLrre of continsent liabllities at the date of
tlle finatlcial statetlietlts. Estintates ancl assr-rrnptions are continr-rously evalLratecl a,d are based on
nlanagelllellt's experierlce atld other factors, including expectations of futr-rre eveltts that are believed
to be reasotlable tlllder the circtur.tstances. Uncertainty about these assuntptiols ancl estirrates coLrld
result ill otltcolres that recltrire a ntaterial ad.justment to the carrying a1uount of assets or liabilities
a1'ltcted in fr-rtLrre periods.

In particulal" the Colllpallv ltas identifrecl the fbllori'ing areas rvhele signitlcalt jLrclgernents. estirnates
atlcl asstttl'tpticllls are reqLrired. Further inforrration on each of these or"o, n,-,J hoir, the' i,pact the
varioLts acc0t-ttltirls policies are described belou, and also in the relevaut notes to the financial
stllclilcr)15. Clrarrs.es irr estirrrltes flr'c re coUnted lor pr.ospcclir cl.r .

,1.1 Judgcnrents

Itl tlle process of applyirrg the Cotrpany'^s accountin-9 policies. nrar.)agenrent has prade the fblloivipg
-iudeellletlts. r'l'hich have the most significant effect on the anrounts recosnized in the cousolidatecl
financial statentents:

(a) Contingencies

Clorrtingellt liabilities rttav arise fl'otr the.ordirrarr,' coLlrse ol business in relation to clainrs against
Corllparly. irrclr-rdirlg lecal. colttractor. land access ancl other claints. Bv their natLrre. co,ti,se,cies
be resolvecl ottly lvltett olle or rrore turcertain future events oc&Llr or fail to occLlr. The aslessrnert of
the existe.ce. and pclte,tial qua,tur-r-r, of coutiuge,cies in involves the exercise cr
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-[he cost of the defled be,efit pllrt ard'otlter post-etrploynletlt benefits and the Present value

juclgeurent and the use of estitnates regarditlg the outcorne of future evetlts'

-1.2 Estimales antl lrssumptiotrs

'l-he l<ey assr-rrlptious concernir.rg tlte future and other key sources of estirnatiot] t-ttlceftainty at the

reportirg date that have a signifila't risk of causitlg a material ad.iustn-rent to the carrying amounts of

assets ard liabilities rvithin the next f-itrancial yei,', are described belo'v' The Compa.y based its

orru,rption, and estimates on paratneters availatle rvhen the consolidated financial statements were

preparec-I. Existing .ir".,,r.tun.!s ond assumptions abor-rt future developments, horvever' tnay chauge

due to rnarket change or circr.ltrstances arisirlg beyond the control of the Cornpany' Such chatlges are

retlectecl itr the asstltrtptions lvhetl thev occtlr'

(a) Revenue recognition

The corlpan), uses oLrtpLrt rlethod in accouuting for the revenue ill respect of sale of services' Use of

oLltput rlethod requires the Conrpanv to recogrtize revell[le based otl perfbrrrrarlce completion till date

e.g. tir,e elapsecl. Lrnits delivered eic. The estimates are assessed corltinuall.v dLrring the tertn of the

coutract and the co,Ipall) re-llleasltres its progress tou'ards complete satisfaction of its performallce

obligationssatisf-iedovertit-tleattheendofeachreporlirrgperiod.

Courpa,r,upclates its estirlated transaction price at each repolting periocl. to represellt laithfully'the

circr.r,rstarces preseut 2t the e ncl of the reportinq period anci the changes in ci|cr-rtllstallces duritlg the

reportinc. perioti inclr-rclinc penalties. discoLltlts allcl datltages etc'

lmp:rirment of non-fi nancial irssets

Thc Conipal-I),assesses at each reportitlg date rvhether there is an irldication that all asset nta}'be

inipaired. If any inclication exists, or r,r'hen annual irnpairuettt testing for an asset is reqtlired' tlle

Cotnpirnv estirlates the asset's recoverable amoullt. An asset's recoverable atllourlt is the higher of arl

asset,s or C--cLl 
,s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determitled fbr an irldividual

asset. urless the asset does not generate casl-, i,1florvs that are largely inclependent of.those fiom other

assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying alrrollllt of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable

ar,our.rt. the asiet is c.rsiclered impaired artcl is r'vrittetl dorvtl to its reco'erable atlroutlt

l, assessi'g val,e in use" the estirratecl tirtule cash tlou,s are discotttlted to their presellt value using a

pre-tax ijiscourt rate that ref-lects curreut marhet assessnrelrts of the tirre value of lnolle)" arld tlte rislis

specific to the asse1. ln deterrrining fair valLte less costs of clisposal, recent trarket tt'rtlsactiolts ltl'e

taken i*to acco,rt. lf uo such transactions can be identified, an appropriate r''alr-railoll rlodel is r"rsed'

T5ese calcLrlatiors are corrolroratcd by valuatiou rrultiples. qtroted shat'e prices for pLrblicli"tradecl

subsicliaries or other aveiilable fhir valtre indicators'

De[inetl benefit plans

obligation are deternlitled using actttarial valuations' An ac

assLn"rptions that rl-ra1- differ fl'onl actual del'elopnlents itl the

jal valr-ratiort itlvolves traliitlg
of such

various

re. Thesq inclLrde the d ffioT""
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tlte cliscolrnt rate, future salarl, increases, morlality rates aud future pension increases. Dr-re to the
complcxities involved in the valuation and its long-temr nature. a defined benefit obligation is highll'
sensitive to charrges in these assunrptions. All assLrrnptions are revier,r,ed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurenlent of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be

measured based on qr-roted prices in active rnarkets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniqtres incluciing the DCF rrodel. The inpr"rts to these nroclels are talien frorr observable nrarkets
rvhere possible, but r,r,here this is not feasible. a degree ofjLrdgement is reqLrired in establisliing fair
valLres. Judgenrents inclucle consiclerritions of inpr-rts sLrch as liquiclity,risk, credit risli and volatilitl,.
Clhanges in assur.nptions about these factcirs could aff-ect the reported fair value of fir-rancial
instlLrments.
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